
           

CALENDAR FOR THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
AND FOR SPECIAL DISTRICTS, AGENCIES, AND AUTHORITIES GOVERNED BY THE BOARD

BOARD CHAMBERS ROOM 107, ADMINISTRATION BUILDING, 651 PINE STREET

MARTINEZ, CALIFORNIA 94553-1229

FEDERAL D. GLOVER, CHAIR, 5th DISTRICT 

JOHN GIOIA, 1st DISTRICT

CANDACE ANDERSEN, 2nd DISTRICT

MARY N. PIEPHO, 3rd DISTRICT

KAREN MITCHOFF, VICE CHAIR, 4th DISTRICT

DAVID J. TWA, CLERK OF THE BOARD AND COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR, (925) 335-1900

PERSONS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING PUBLIC COMMENT OR WITH RESPECT TO AN ITEM THAT IS ON
THE AGENDA, MAY BE LIMITED TO TWO (2) MINUTES.

A LUNCH BREAK MAY BE CALLED AT THE DISCRETION OF THE BOARD CHAIR.

The Board of Supervisors respects your time, and every attempt is made to accurately estimate when an item may be heard by the Board. All times specified for
items on the Board of Supervisors agenda are approximate. Items may be heard later than indicated depending on the business of the day. Your patience is
appreciated.

AGENDA

January 7, 2014

             

9:00 A.M. Convene, Call to Order by Chair Federal D. Glover

Presentation of the Colors by the Contra Costa County Sheriff's Honor Guard

The Pledge of Allegiance

Inspirational Thought - “Hope smiles from the threshold of the year to come, whispering 'it will

be happier'...” ~ Alfred Tennyson
 

CONSIDER CONSENT ITEMS (Items listed as C.1 through C.63 on the following agenda) – Items are subject to removal

from Consent Calendar by request of any Supervisor or on request for discussion by a member of the public.
 Items removed from this section today will be continued to the January 14, 2014 meeting unless otherwise noted. 

2014 REORGANIZATION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

Comments of the Outgoing Chair, Supervisor Federal D. Glover

Election of the 2014 Chair and Vice Chair of the Board of Supervisors

Swearing in of the 2014 Chair and Vice Chair by the Honorable Barry Goode,

Presiding Judge of the Contra Costa County Superior Court

Presentation by Supervisor Mitchoff of token of appreciation to the 2013 Chair

Federal D. Glover

Comments of the Incoming Chair

Introduction of Staff and Comments of Board Members

 



SHORT DISCUSSION ITEMS

 

SD.1   CONSIDER approving recommendations for Board Member appointments to

local, regional and statewide committees, boards, and commissions for 2014,

adopting Resolution No. 2014/1 amending the Master List of Board Member

appointments for 2014, and approving the posting of Form 806 to the County

website to report additional compensation that Board members receive when

serving on committees, boards, and commissions of a public agency, special

district, and joint powers agency or authority. (Supervisor Mitchoff)
 

SD. 2 PUBLIC COMMENT (2 Minutes/Speaker)
 

ADJOURN in memory of Gloria Magleby from Pittsburg, and Pat Walsh from

Bethel Island.

 

 

CONSENT ITEMS
 

Road and Transportation
 

C. 1   AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to submit an application

requesting Community Development Block Grant funds for the Giaramita Street

Sidewalk Replacement Project, North Richmond area. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 2   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute

the Rental Agreement between Contra Costa County and Cestmir Herstus and

Mary Catherine McGinley, Trustees, 5303 Riverside Avenue, San Pablo, in

connection with the I-80/San Pablo Dam Road Interchange Project-Phase 1.

(100% Contra Costa Transportation Authority Funds)
 

C. 3   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute

the Right of Way Contract for the property located at 1424 Humboldt Avenue, San

Pablo, CA; ACCEPT the Grant Deed from Huu Luong and Hue Tu Luong and

APPROVE payment in the amount of $281,129, in connection with the I-80/San

Pablo Dam Road Interchange Project-Phase 1. (100% Contra Costa

Transportation Authority Funds)
 

C. 4   ADOPT Traffic Resolution No. 2014/4398 prohibiting stopping, standing, or

parking on both sides of Forni Drive between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m.

daily, and RESCIND Traffic Resolution No. 2008/4275, as recommended by the

Public Works Director, Concord area. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 5   ADOPT Traffic Resolution No. 2014/4399 to establish speed limits on Gateway

Road, and RESCIND Traffic Resolution No. 2004/4073, as recommended by the

Public Works Director, Bethel Island area. (No fiscal impact)
 



C. 6   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute

a Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement, including modified indemnification

language, with the City of Concord on an actual cost-reimbursement basis,

Concord area. (100% City of Concord)
 

Engineering Services

 

C. 7   ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/5 accepting completion of improvements for the

Drainage Improvement Agreement (for landscaping) for DG11-0068, for a project

developed by Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware

Corporation, as recommended by the Public Works Director, San Ramon

(Dougherty Valley) area. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 8   ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/6 accepting completion of improvements for the

Drainage Improvement Agreement (for landscaping) for DG11-0069, for a project

developed by Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware

Corporation, as recommended by the Public Works Director, San Ramon

(Dougherty Valley) area. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 9   ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/7 accepting completion of the warranty period for

the Road Improvement Agreement and release of cash deposit for faithful

performance for road acceptance RA06-01209, for a project developed by Shapell

Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, as

recommended by the Public Works Director, San Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area.

(100% Developer Fees)
 

C. 10   ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/8 accepting completion of improvements for the

Subdivision Agreement (Right of Way Landscaping) for SD08-9246, for a project

developed by Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware

Corporation, as recommended by the Public Works Director, San Ramon

(Dougherty Valley) area. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 11   ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/10 approving the Final Map and Subdivision

Agreement for subdivision SD05-8967, for a project being developed by KB

Home South Bay, Inc., as recommended by the Public Works Director, Pacheco

area. (No fiscal impact)
 

Special Districts & County Airports

 

C. 12   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Airports, or designee, to execute a

month-to-month hangar rental agreement with Category III Aviation Corporation,

for a shade hangar at Buchanan Field Airport effective December 12, 2013, in the

monthly amount of $172.41. (100% Airport Enterprise Fund)
 



C. 13   ACCEPT the 2013 status report from the Public Works Director on street light

maintenance by Pacific Gas and Electric Company in coordination with the Cities

and the County, as recommended by the Transportation, Water and Infrastructure

Committee, Countywide. (100% County Service Area L-100 Funds)
 

Claims, Collections & Litigation

 

C. 14   DENY claims from Emanuel Jimenez, Ericka Raulston (3), Robert Rodriguez,

Mireya Ruiz, Robert Vitrano, USAA A/S/O Jerome G. Morgan, and 21st Century

Insurance for Larry Slater.
 

C. 15   RECEIVE report concerning the final settlement of Eustaquio Flores vs. Contra

Costa County; and AUTHORIZE payment from the Liability Internal Service

Fund in an amount not to exceed $20,433.34 (100% Liability Internal Service

Fund)
 

Ordinances

 

C. 16   INTRODUCE Ordinance 2014- 01 amending the County Ordinance Code to move

the classifications of Real Estate Manager-Exempt, Capital Projects

Manager-Exempt, and Procurement Services Manager-Exempt from Section

33-5.375 to Section 33-5.347, change the appointing authority of those same

classifications, and repeal Section 33-5.375, waive reading and fix January 14,

2014 for adoption. (No Fiscal Impact)
 

Appointments & Resignations

 

C. 17   APPOINT Ben Hornstein to the Martinez Local Committee representative seat on

the Advisory Council on Aging, as recommended by the Employment and Human

Services Director.
 

C. 18   APPOINT Armando Morales to the Low-Income Seat No. 5 on the Economic

Opportunity Council, as recommended by the Employment and Human Services

Director.

 

Appropriation Adjustments

 

C. 19   Park Dedication Fund (813600)/Public Works Department (0678): AUTHORIZE



C. 19   Park Dedication Fund (813600)/Public Works Department (0678): AUTHORIZE

the Auditor-Controller to transfer $135,575 from Park Dedication Funds Account

8136 37350 3240 to the Contra Costa County Public Works Department; and

APPROVE Appropriations and Revenue Adjustment No. 5038 authorizing new

revenue in the amount of $135,575 in Public Works Department (0678) from Park

Dedication Funds and appropriating it to finance additional improvements to

County-owned property located adjacent to the Iron Horse Corridor located at 230

Hookston Road in Pleasant Hill. (100% Park Dedication Trust)
 

C. 20   CSA P-6 CAB (7629)/Sheriff's Office (0255): APPROVE Appropriations and

Revenue Adjustment No. 5037 authorizing new revenue in the amount of $50,000

in the Sheriff's Office (0255) from the County Service Area P-6, Central

Administrative Base (7629) and appropriating it to provide police services to the

Byron Union School District.
 

Personnel Actions

 

C. 21   ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 21400 to reclassify three Sheriff’s

Rangers (represented) positions and its incumbents to Sheriff's Community

Service Officer (represented) positions in the Field Operations Bureau – County

Patrol Division. (100% General Fund).
 

Leases 
 

C. 22   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute

the Lease with Telecare Corporation, for a term beginning January 7, 2014 and

ending June 30, 2014, with three one-year options to renew the Lease, for

approximately 6,840 square feet of residential crisis facility space located at 300

Ilene Street, Martinez, as requested by the Health Services Department, under the

terms and conditions set forth in the Lease. (100% Health Services Enterprise

Fund)
 

C. 23   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute

the Revenue Lease with RYSE, Inc. for a term beginning July 1, 2014 and ending

June 30, 2019, at a rent of $900 per month, for approximately 6,600 square feet of

Youth Center space located at 205 41st Street, Richmond, as requested by RYSE,

Inc., under the terms and conditions set forth in the Lease. (100% General Fund)
 

Grants & Contracts
 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE execution of agreements between the County and the

following agencies for receipt of fund and/or services:

 

C. 24   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Interim County Librarian, or designee, to apply



C. 24   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Interim County Librarian, or designee, to apply

for and accept a Library Services and Technology Act grant for the Early Learning

with Families @ Your Library 2.0 Initiative, in the amount of $10,000 from the

California State Library to produce early learning play centers in 12 high-need

library locations, for the period December 20, 2013 through June 1, 2014. (100%

cash match from Wilruss Children’s Library Trust Fund)
 

C. 25   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Interim County Librarian, or designee, to apply

for and accept a grant in the amount of $4,665 from the West Contra Costa

Integrated Waste Management Authority to provide materials and services to

implement a Book-to-Action program at the Hercules Library about how to

implement a plastic-free lifestyle, for the period February 1 through April 30,

2014. (No Library Fund match)
 

C. 26   ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/3 to approve and authorize the Employment and

Human Services Department Director, or designee, to execute a contract

amendment with California Department of Aging, to increase the payment limit by

$19,118 to a new limit of $242,003 and approve the corresponding adjusted

budget to provide Health Insurance Counseling and Advocacy services with no

change in the term of July 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014. (No County match)
 

C. 27   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Interim County Librarian, or designee, to apply

for and accept a Pacific Library Partnership Innovation and Technology

Opportunity Grant in the amount of $15,000 to produce and supplement a

Veterans’ Community Story Online Exhibit entitled, War Ink, for the period

January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2015. (No Library Fund match)
 

C. 28   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute an interagency agreement with the Pittsburg Unified School District to pay

County an amount not to exceed $150,000, for the provision of professional

mental health intervention services for certain special education students for the

period September 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. (No County match) 
 

C. 29   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to apply

for and accept funding from the State of California under SB82 for Investment in

Mental Health Wellness Act of 2013, to pay County an amount not to exceed

$3,000,000 per year for mental health crisis intervention, for the period from

February 2014 through June 2017. (No County match)
 

C. 30   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment & Human Services Director, or

designee, to execute a contract with Mt. Diablo Unified School District, effective

August 1, 2013, for an amount not to exceed $10,000, to provide food services to

the childcare program at Crossroads High School for the period August 1, 2013

through June 30, 2014. (No County match)
 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE execution of agreement between the County and the



APPROVE and AUTHORIZE execution of agreement between the County and the

following parties as noted for the purchase of equipment and/or services:

 

C. 31   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the

Employment and Human Services Department, to execute a purchase order with

CompuCom Systems, Inc., in the amount not to exceed $828,386 for the Microsoft

Enterprise Agreement Renewal for the period January 1, 2014 to December 31,

2019. (10% County; 45% State; 45% Federal)
 

C. 32   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Sheriff-Coroner, or designee, to enter into a

contract with Law Search Associates, LLC dba Legal Research Associates in an

amount not to exceed $288,000 for law services to adult inmates incarcerated in

County detention facilities for the term of January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2016.

(100% Inmate Welfare Fund)
 

C. 33   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute, on

behalf of the Public Works Director, a purchase order with Municipal

Maintenance Equipment, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $120,000, for the

purchase and installation of a vehicle hoist for the Fleet Services garage,

Countywide. (100% Fleet Internal Service Fund)
 

C. 34   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with BHC Sierra Vista Hospital, Inc., for its Sierra Vista

Hospital, including modified indemnification language, in an amount not to

exceed $250,000, to provide inpatient psychiatric hospital services for the period

July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. (100% Mental Health Realignment)
 

C. 35   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract amendment with United Family Care, LLC (dba Family

Courtyard), effective November 1, 2013, to increase the payment limit by $6,000

to a new payment limit of $174,000 to provide additional board and care services,

with no change in the term of February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014. (100%

Mental Health Realignment funds)
 

C. 36   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc., including modified

indemnification language, in an amount not to exceed $95,000, to provide

Emergency Residential Care Placement Agreement services, for the period

January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014. (100% Mental Health Realignment)
 

C. 37   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract amendment with Robert Half International, Inc., effective

January 1, 2013, to increase the payment limit by $1,020,000 to a new payment

limit of $2,020,000 to provide additional specialized consulting and temporary

staffing services, with no change in the original term of January 1, 2013 through

December 31, 2013. (100% Federal Funds)



 

C. 38   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract amendment, with Vasanta Venkat Giri, M.D. effective

November 1, 2013, to increase the payment limit by $77,680, to a new payment

limit of $267,040, to provide additional hours of professional psychiatric services,

with no change in the original term of February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014.

(100% Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 39   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with MGA Healthcare, Inc., in an amount not to exceed

$1,000,000, to provide temporary pharmacists and pharmacy technicians at Contra

Costa Regional Medical and Contra Costa Health Centers, for the period from

January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014. (100% Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 40   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Walnut Creek Surgical Associates, Inc., in an amount not

to exceed $450,000, to provide general surgery services for patients at Contra

Costa Regional Medical and Health Centers, for the period from January 1, 2014

through December 31, 2014. (100% Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 41   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Beatrice St. Claire, M.D. in an amount not to exceed

$174,720, to provide professional outpatient psychiatric services at the Concord

Adult Mental Health Clinic, for the period January 1, 2014 through December 31,

2014. (100% Mental Health Realignment)

 

C. 42   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Richard D. Baldwin, M.D. in an amount not to exceed

$220,800, to provide geriatric psychiatric services, for the period January 1, 2014

through December 31, 2014. (100% Mental Health Realignment Fund)

 

C. 43   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Stephen D. Weiss, M.D., in an amount not to exceed

$540,000, to provide general surgery services for patients at Contra Costa

Regional Medical and Health Centers, for the period from January 1, 2014 through

December 31, 2014. (100% Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 44   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to



C. 44   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract with Michael Gynn, M.D., in an amount not to exceed

$560,000, to provide general surgery services for patients at Contra Costa

Regional Medical and Health Centers, for the period from January 1, 2014 through

December 31, 2014. (100% Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 45   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute, on

behalf of the Public Works Director, a purchase order amendment with

CompuCom Systems, Inc., to increase the payment limit by $35,006 to a new

payment limit of $279,350, for the purchase of Microsoft software licensing.

(100% General Fund)
 

C. 46   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, on behalf of the Health

Services Department, to execute a Purchase Order with Beckman Coulter, Inc., in

the amount of $950,000 for reagents and supplies to perform chemistry testing and

monthly meter billing in the laboratory at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center,

for the period January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014. (100% Enterprise

Fund I)
 

C. 47   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract, including modified indemnification language, with the Regents

of the University of California, on behalf of the University of California, San

Francisco Medical Center, in an amount not to exceed $99,000, for the provision

of remote neurology and neurovascular consultations services for patients at

Contra Costa Regional Medical and Health Centers, for the period from January 1,

2014 through December 31, 2014. (100% Enterprise Fund I)

 

C. 48   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute, on

behalf of the Chief Information Officer, a Blanket Purchase Order with Med

Services, LLC, in an amount not to exceed $800,000 for the procurement of

telecommunications equipment, replacement parts, and supplies for the period

January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2015. (100% DoIT and User Departments)
 

C. 49   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent or designee, to execute, on

behalf of the Chief Information Officer, a blanket purchase order amendment with

Graybar Electric Company to increase the payment limit by $500,000 to a new

payment limit of $2,000,000 for the procurement of radio and telecommunications

equipment, as needed, for the period January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014.

(100% Department User fees)
 

Other Actions
 

C. 50   ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/11 authorizing Contra Costa County Employment



C. 50   ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/11 authorizing Contra Costa County Employment

and Human Services Department to receive state summary criminal history

information and federal level criminal history information, as recommended by

the Health Services Department.
 

C. 51   ACCEPT the 2013 Advisory Body Annual Report for the Affordable Housing

Finance Committee, as recommended by the Conservation and Development

Director. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 52   AUTHORIZE the Auditor-Controller to issue a warrant in the amount of $47,600

to the City of Concord from the Park Dedication Trust Account to finance the

construction of a shade structure at Meadow Homes Park located at the corner of

Sunshine Drive and Detroit Avenue in Concord, as recommended by the

Conservation and Development Director. (100% Park Dedication Funds)
 

C. 53   ACCEPT the November 2013 update on the operations of the Employment and

Human Services Department, Community Services Bureau, as recommended by

the Employment and Human Services Department Director.
 

C. 54   ACCEPT the 2013 Advisory Council on Aging Annual Report as submitted by the

Employment and Human Services Department Director.
 

C. 55   APPROVE the reallocation of $18,000 in Community Development Block Grant

funds to the Contra Costa Workforce Development Board; and APPROVE and

AUTHORIZE the Conservation and Development Director, or designee, to

execute a contract amendment with the Contra Costa Workforce Development

Board to increase the payment limit by $18,000 to a new payment limit of

$79,571, to provide educational workshops to small businesses/microenterprises

throughout the County, with no change in the original term of July 1, 2013 through

June 30, 2014. (100% Community Development Block Grant funds)
 

C. 56   AUTHORIZE the Auditor-Controller to transfer $5,000 from Park Dedication

Trust Fund to the Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and

Development to help finance a study to develop parklets in the El Sobrante area as

recommended by the Conservation and Development Department Director. (100%

Park Dedication Trust Fund)
 

C. 57   APPROVE new medical staff members at the hospital, requests for privileges,

advancement to permanent staff, biennial reappointments, and resignations, as

recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their December 16, 2013

Meeting, and by the Health Services Director.
 

C. 58   APPROVE the list of providers recommended by the Contra Costa Health Plan's

Medical Director on October 30, 2013, and by the Health Services Director, as

required by the State Departments of Health Care Services and Managed Health

Care, and the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services.
 



C. 59   APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to

execute a contract, including modified indemnification language, with the Regents

of the University of California, on behalf of the University of California, San

Francisco Medical Center and Benioff Children’s Hospital, for the transfer of

patients and records from Contra Costa Regional Medical and Health Centers, for

the period from December 1, 2013 through August 31, 2018. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 60   ACCEPT plan from Employment and Human Services Department regarding the

2014 Planning Calendar for Community Services Bureau for Head Start and

Community Action programs, as recommended by the Employment and Human

Services Director.
 

C. 61   CONTINUE the emergency action originally taken by the Board of Supervisors on

November 16, 1999 regarding the issue of homelessness in Contra Costa County,

as recommended by the Health Services Director. (No fiscal impact)
 

C. 62   ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/2 authorizing the Director of the Department of

Conservation and Development, or designee, to prepare and submit an application,

certification, and $600 application fee to the California Debt Limit Allocation

Committee for an allocation of $7,067,129, in Private Activity Bond Authority for

conversion to Mortgage Credit Certificates. (100% Program Participant

Assessment fees)
 

C. 63   ACCEPT the 2013 Annual Report from the Economic Opportunity Council

Advisory Board for the period January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013, as

recommended by the Employment and Human Services Director.
 

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Board meets in all its capacities pursuant to Ordinance Code Section 24-2.402, including as the

Housing Authority and the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency. Persons who wish to

address the Board should complete the form provided for that purpose and furnish a copy of any

written statement to the Clerk.

Any disclosable public records related to an open session item on a regular meeting agenda and

distributed by the Clerk of the Board to a majority of the members of the Board of Supervisors less

than 72 hours prior to that meeting are available for public inspection at 651 Pine Street, First

Floor, Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553, during normal business hours.

All matters listed under CONSENT ITEMS are considered by the Board to be routine and will be

enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless requested by a

member of the Board or a member of the public prior to the time the Board votes on the motion to

adopt. 

Persons who wish to speak on matters set for PUBLIC HEARINGS will be heard when the Chair

calls for comments from those persons who are in support thereof or in opposition thereto. After

persons have spoken, the hearing is closed and the matter is subject to discussion and action by the

Board. Comments on matters listed on the agenda or otherwise within the purview of the Board of



Board. Comments on matters listed on the agenda or otherwise within the purview of the Board of

Supervisors can be submitted to the office of the Clerk of the Board via mail: Board of

Supervisors, 651 Pine Street Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553; by fax: 925-335-1913.

The County will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to

attend Board meetings who contact the Clerk of the Board at least 24 hours before the meeting, at

(925) 335-1900; TDD (925) 335-1915. An assistive listening device is available from the Clerk,

Room 106.

Copies of recordings of all or portions of a Board meeting may be purchased from the Clerk of the

Board. Please telephone the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 335-1900, to make the

necessary arrangements.

Forms are available to anyone desiring to submit an inspirational thought nomination for inclusion

on the Board Agenda. Forms may be obtained at the Office of the County Administrator or Office

of the Clerk of the Board, 651 Pine Street, Martinez, California.

Applications for personal subscriptions to the weekly Board Agenda may be obtained by calling

the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 335-1900. The weekly agenda may also be viewed on

the County’s Internet Web Page: 

www.co.contra-costa.ca.us 

STANDING COMMITTEES

The Airport Committee (Supervisors Karen Mitchoff and Mary N. Piepho) meets quarterly on the

fourth Monday of the month at 12:30 p.m. at Director of Airports Office, 550 Sally Ride Drive,

Concord.

The Family and Human Services Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and 

Federal D. Glover) meets on the first Monday of the month at 1:00 p.m. in Room 101, County

Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez.

The Finance Committee (Supervisors Federal D. Glover and John Gioia) meets on the second

Monday of the month at 1:30 p.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651 Pine Street,

Martinez.

The Hiring Outreach Oversight Committee (Supervisors John Gioia and Federal Glover) meets

on the second Monday of the month at 2:30 p.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building,

651 Pine Street, Martinez.

The Internal Operations Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and Karen Mitchoff) meets

on the second Monday of the month at 9:00 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building,

651 Pine Street, Martinez.

The Legislation Committee (Supervisors Karen Mitchoff and Mary N. Piepho) meets on the first

Thursday of the month at 11:00 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651 Pine

Street, Martinez.

http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us


Street, Martinez.

The Public Protection Committee (Supervisors John Gioia and Federal D. Glover) meets on the

second Monday of the month at 11:00 a.m. in Room 101, County Administration Building, 651

Pine Street, Martinez.

The Transportation, Water & Infrastructure Committee (Supervisors Candace Andersen and

Mary N. Piepho) meets on the first Thursday of the month at 1:30 p.m. in Room 101, County

Administration Building, 651 Pine Street, Martinez.

Airports Committee TBD TBD See above

Family & Human Services Committee TBD TBD See above

Finance Committee TBD TBD See above

Hiring Outreach Oversight Committee TBD TBD See above

Internal Operations Committee TBD TBD See above

Legislation Committee TBD TBD See above

Public Protection Committee TBD TBD See above

Transportation, Water & Infrastructure Committee TBD TBD See above

PERSONS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING PUBLIC COMMENT OR

WITH RESPECT TO AN ITEM THAT IS ON THE AGENDA, MAY BE LIMITED TO

TWO (2) MINUTES

A LUNCH BREAK MAY BE CALLED AT THE DISCRETION OF THE BOARD CHAIR

AGENDA DEADLINE: Thursday, 12 noon, 12 days before the Tuesday Board meetings.

Glossary of Acronyms, Abbreviations, and other Terms (in alphabetical order):

Contra Costa County has a policy of making limited use of acronyms, abbreviations, and

industry-specific language in its Board of Supervisors meetings and written materials. Following is

a list of commonly used language that may appear in oral presentations and written materials

associated with Board meetings:

AB Assembly Bill

ABAG Association of Bay Area Governments

ACA Assembly Constitutional Amendment

ADA Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990

AFSCME American Federation of State County and Municipal Employees

AICP American Institute of Certified Planners

AIDS Acquired Immunodeficiency Syndrome



ALUC Airport Land Use Commission

AOD Alcohol and Other Drugs

ARRA American Recovery & Reinvestment Act of 2009

BAAQMD Bay Area Air Quality Management District

BART Bay Area Rapid Transit District

BayRICS Bay Area Regional Interoperable Communications System

BCDC Bay Conservation & Development Commission

BGO Better Government Ordinance

BOS Board of Supervisors

CALTRANS California Department of Transportation

CalWIN California Works Information Network

CalWORKS California Work Opportunity and Responsibility to Kids

CAER Community Awareness Emergency Response

CAO County Administrative Officer or Office

CCCPFD (ConFire) Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

CCHP Contra Costa Health Plan

CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority

CCRMC Contra Costa Regional Medical Center

CCWD Contra Costa Water District

CDBG Community Development Block Grant

CFDA Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act

CIO Chief Information Officer

COLA Cost of living adjustment

ConFire (CCCFPD) Contra Costa County Fire Protection District

CPA Certified Public Accountant

CPI Consumer Price Index

CSA County Service Area

CSAC California State Association of Counties

CTC California Transportation Commission

dba doing business as

DSRIP Delivery System Reform Incentive Program

EBMUD East Bay Municipal Utility District

ECCFPD East Contra Costa Fire Protection District

EIR Environmental Impact Report

EIS Environmental Impact Statement

EMCC Emergency Medical Care Committee

EMS Emergency Medical Services

EPSDT Early State Periodic Screening, Diagnosis and Treatment Program (Mental Health)

et al. et alii (and others)

FAA Federal Aviation Administration

FEMA Federal Emergency Management Agency

F&HS Family and Human Services Committee

First 5 First Five Children and Families Commission (Proposition 10)

FTE Full Time Equivalent

FY Fiscal Year

GHAD Geologic Hazard Abatement District

GIS Geographic Information System



HCD (State Dept of) Housing & Community Development

HHS (State Dept of ) Health and Human Services

HIPAA Health Insurance Portability and Accountability Act

HIV Human Immunodeficiency Syndrome

HOV High Occupancy Vehicle

HR Human Resources

HUD United States Department of Housing and Urban Development

IHSS In-Home Supportive Services

Inc. Incorporated

IOC Internal Operations Committee

ISO Industrial Safety Ordinance

JPA Joint (exercise of) Powers Authority or Agreement

Lamorinda Lafayette-Moraga-Orinda Area

LAFCo Local Agency Formation Commission

LLC Limited Liability Company

LLP Limited Liability Partnership

Local 1 Public Employees Union Local 1

LVN Licensed Vocational Nurse

MAC Municipal Advisory Council

MBE Minority Business Enterprise

M.D. Medical Doctor

M.F.T. Marriage and Family Therapist

MIS Management Information System

MOE Maintenance of Effort

MOU Memorandum of Understanding

MTC Metropolitan Transportation Commission

NACo National Association of Counties

NEPA National Environmental Policy Act

OB-GYN Obstetrics and Gynecology

O.D. Doctor of Optometry

OES-EOC Office of Emergency Services-Emergency Operations Center

OPEB Other Post Employment Benefits

OSHA Occupational Safety and Health Administration

PARS Public Agencies Retirement Services

PEPRA Public Employees Pension Reform Act

Psy.D. Doctor of Psychology

RDA Redevelopment Agency

RFI Request For Information

RFP Request For Proposal

RFQ Request For Qualifications

RN Registered Nurse

SB Senate Bill

SBE Small Business Enterprise

SEIU Service Employees International Union

SUASI Super Urban Area Security Initiative

SWAT Southwest Area Transportation Committee

TRANSPAC Transportation Partnership & Cooperation (Central)

TRANSPLAN Transportation Planning Committee (East County)



TRE or TTE Trustee

TWIC Transportation, Water and Infrastructure Committee

UASI Urban Area Security Initiative

VA Department of Veterans Affairs

vs. versus (against)

WAN Wide Area Network

WBE Women Business Enterprise

WCCTAC West Contra Costa Transportation Advisory Committee



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. ACKNOWLEDGE that the Board of Supervisors adopted a policy on Board Member Committee Assignments on

March 21, 2000.

2. ACKNOWLEDGE that adoption of a new Master Resolution with a complete roster of all appointments is required

by Board policy whenever terms expire or new appointments are made.

3. ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/1 appointing Board members and other individuals to serve on Board committees,

special county committees, and regional boards/ committees/ commissions for 2014, some of which include

additional compensation in the form of stipend.

4. INDICATE that this Resolution No. 2014/1 supersedes in its entirety Resolution No. 2013/377, which was adopted

by the Board of Supervisors on September 24, 2013.

5. RESOLVE that Board Members as named are APPOINTED to serve on Board committees, special county

committees and regional boards/ committees/ commissions as specified on Attachment II as Internal Standing

Committees (Type I), Internal Appointments (Type II), Regional Appointments (Type III), and Special/Restricted

appointments (Type IV).

6. DIRECT staff to post on the County website a single Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) Form 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Julie DiMaggio Enea 925.335.1077

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of

Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: District I Supervisor,   District II Supervisor,   District III Supervisor,   District IV Supervisor,   District V Supervisor,   IOC Staff,   County Finance Director,

  Leg Staff,   TWIC Staff,   PPC Staff,   Affirmative Action Officer,   F&HS Staff,   Airports Manager   

SD.1

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Karen Mitchoff, District IV Supervisor

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: BOARD MEMBER ASSIGNMENTS TO 2014 BOARD COMMITTEES, SPECIAL COUNTY COMMITTEES,

AND REGIONAL ORGANIZATIONS 



RECOMMENDATION(S): (CONT'D)

806, which lists all the paid appointed positions on committees, boards, or commissions for members of the Board

of Supervisors. When there is a change in compensation or a new appointment, DIRECT staff to update the Form

806 to reflect the change. The form must be updated promptly as changes occur.

7. AUTHORIZE the Chair of the Board to designate one or more members of the Board of Supervisors as

delegates from Contra Costa County to the National Association of Counties (NACo) Legislative Meeting to be

held on March 1-5, 2014 in Washington, D.C. and to the NACo Annual Conference to be held July 11-15, 2014 in

New Orleans, Louisiana.

FISCAL IMPACT:

No fiscal impact to the County from this action.

BACKGROUND:

Each year when the Board of Supervisors reorganizes, the incoming Chair reviews and makes recommendations

to the Board on committee assignments. The annual review of committee assignments is governed by a policy

(Attachment I) adopted by the Board in March 2000.

Transmitted herewith are the my recommendations, as Board Chair, for 2014. These recommendations

(Attachment II) seek to provide policy oversight for all major County functional areas, balance the workload of the

Supervisors, and consider some of the outstanding responsibilities and appointments of the Supervisors on

regional and other bodies.

FPPC Form 806

In April 2012, the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC) adopted Regulation § 18705.5, which permits a

Supervisor to vote on his/her own appointment to a body or board paying a salary or stipend for service if all of

the following conditions are met:

1. the appointment is to a committee, board, or commission of a public agency, a special district, a joint powers

agency or authority, or a metropolitan planning organization; and

2. State law, a local ordinance, or a joint powers agreement requires the Board to appoint; and

3. the Board adopts and posts on its website, a list of each appointed position for which compensation is paid, the

salary or stipend for the position, the name of the appointee, the name of the alternate, if any, and the term of the

appointment.

Form 806 is used to report additional compensation that officials receive when appointing themselves to positions

on committees, boards, or commissions of a public agency, special district, and joint powers agency or authority.

Each agency must post on its website a single Form 806, listing all of the paid appointed positions. When there is

a change in compensation or a new appointment, the Form 806 is updated to reflect the change. The form must be

updated promptly as changes occur.

Staff of the CAO has prepared the Form 806 and has posted it to the County's website. Staff will update the form

after the Board of Supervisors acts to adopt the Master List of Board Member Committee Assignments for 2014.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Unless the Board of Supervisors acts to adopt a Master List of appointments to committees, special county

committees, and regional boards/committees/commissions, there is no official roster of Board member

appointments to these bodies.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2014/1 

Attachment I--Board Policy on Appointments 

Attachment II - Proposed Master List of Board Committee Appointments 



Attachment II - Proposed Master List of Board Committee Appointments 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 01/07/2014 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2014/1

IN THE MATTER OF DESIGNATING BOARD MEMBER ASSIGNMENTS TO 2014 BOARD

COMMITTEES, SPECIAL COUNTY COMMITTEES, AND REGIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

WHEREAS each year when the Board of Supervisors reorganizes, the incoming Chair reviews and makes recommendations to

the Board on committee assignments. The annual review of committee assignments is governed by a policy adopted by the

Board of Supervisors in March 2000; and

WHEREAS these appointments seek to provide policy oversight for all major County functional areas, balance the workload of

the Supervisors, as well as consider some of the time-intensive responsibilities and appointments of the Supervisors on regional

bodies; and

WHEREAS these appointments attempt to maintain, to the extent possible, continuity on Board standing committees to facilitate

recommendations on many very complex policy issues currently on referral to those committees; and

WHEREAS adoption of a new Master Resolution with a complete roster of all appointments is required by Board policy

whenever terms expire or new appointments are made; and

WHEREAS, after any new appointments or reappointments are made, when there is a change in compensation for any

appointment, or where there is a change in the number of meetings of the board or committee to which an appointment is made,

the Fair Political Practices Commission requires the County to update and post on the County’s website the County’s Report of

Public Official Appointments, Form 806.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS RESOLVES TO:

1. APPOINT the Board members and other individuals to serve on Board committees, special county committees and regional

boards / committees / commissions as specified in the Master List (see attached) as Type I for Board Standing Committees, Type

II for Internal Appointments, Type III for Regional Appointments, and Type IV for Special/Restricted Appointments.

2. INDICATE that this Resolution No. 2014/1 supersedes in its entirety Resolution No. 2013/377, which was adopted by the

Board of Supervisors on September 24, 2013.

3. UPDATE the County's Report of Public Official Appointments, Form 806, to reflect the appointments on the adopted Master

List for 2014 and post it on the County's website.

Contact:  Julie DiMaggio Enea 925.335.1077

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date

shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: District I Supervisor,   District II Supervisor,   District III Supervisor,   District IV Supervisor,   District V Supervisor,   IOC Staff,   County Finance

Director,   Leg Staff,   TWIC Staff,   PPC Staff,   Affirmative Action Officer,   F&HS Staff,   Airports Manager   





BOARD OF SUPERVISORS POLICY ON 
BOARD MEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS 

 
Adopted on March 21, 2000 

 
 

1. Board Committee appointments shall be categorized in accordance with the following 
descriptions and delineated as on the attached listing: 

 
a) Internal appointments that are subject to the annual reorganization process and to 

which the incoming Chair of the Board of Supervisors makes nominations to be 
approved by the Board of Supervisors.  Ad Hoc committees of the Board also fall 
under this category. 

 
b) Regional appointments that are not subject to the annual reorganization process and 

to which the Chair of the Board of Supervisors makes nominations to fill vacancies, 
as they occur, in accordance with the agency's terms and by-laws, and which 
nominations shall be approved by the Board of Supervisors.     
 

c) Special Case/Restricted appointments, for which the specific assignments are 
dictated or are in some way restricted by statute or county ordinance, or for which the 
term of the appointment makes it impractical for it to be considered along with the 
other annual assignments e.g., a term that runs from July to June.   Restrictions might 
include, for example, that a committee member represent a certain district, be the 
Chair of the Board, or vest in the Chair of the Board the authority to appoint an 
alternate. 

 
The Chair of the Board of Supervisors shall make nominations to these appointments 
to fill vacancies, as they occur, subject to any legislated restrictions, and which 
nominations shall be approved by the Board of Supervisors. 
 

2. Notwithstanding Paragraph 1 of this policy and as allowed by law, the Board of 
Supervisors maintains its right to nominate, reconsider and change appointments at any 
time, irrespective of the term of an appointment. 

 
3. All nominations approved by the Board of Supervisors shall be incorporated in three 

attachments to an annually adopted Master Resolution covering committee appointments 
from all three categories: Internal, Regional and Special Case/Restricted.  For 
administrative ease, the Master Resolution shall be amended and re-adopted from time to 
time as terms expire or if new appointments are made.  The Master Resolution shall 
always reflect the complete roster of Board member appointments and shall be available 
to the public.  



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS FOR 2014
RESOLUTION NO. 2014/1

January 7, 2014

New Term
Type* Committee Name Appointee Expiration Stipend Information

I Airport Committee, Chair Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Airport Committee, Vice Chair Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Family & Human Services Committee, Chair Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Family & Human Services Committee, Vice Chair Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Finance Committee, Chair Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Finance Committee, Vice Chair Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Hiring Outreach & Oversight Committee Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Hiring Outreach & Oversight Committee Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Internal Operations Committee, Chair Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Internal Operations Committee, Vice Chair Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Legislation Committee, Chair Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Legislation Committee, Vice Chair Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Public Protection, Chair Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Public Protection, Vice Chair John Gioia 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Transportation, Water & Infrastructure Committee, Chair Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

I Transportation, Water & Infrastructure Committee, Vice Chair Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

*Type 1:  Internal Standing Committees; Type II:  Internal appointments; Type III: Regional appointments; Type IV:  Special/Restricted appointments Page 1 of 6



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS FOR 2014
RESOLUTION NO. 2014/1

January 7, 2014

New Term
Type* Committee Name Appointee Expiration Stipend Information

II Bay Area Counties Caucus John Gioia 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Bay Area Counties Caucus, Alternate Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Bay Area Regional Interoperable Communications System (BayRICS) Authority Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II BayRICS Authority, Alternate Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II California Identification System Remote Access Network Board  (Cal‐ID RAN Board) Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Central Contra Costa Solid Waste Authority Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 STIPEND of $50/meeting; max of 2 paid/month

II Central Contra Costa Solid Waste Authority Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 STIPEND of $50/meeting; max of 2 paid/month

II City‐County Relations Committee Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II City‐County Relations Committee Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II City‐County Relations Committee, Alternate Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Contra Costa Health Plan Joint Conference Committee Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Contra Costa Health Plan Joint Conference Committee Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Dougherty Valley Oversight Committee Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Dougherty Valley Oversight Committee Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II East Bay Regional Communication System (EBRCS) Authority Governing Board Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II East Contra Costa County Habitat Conservancy, Governing Board Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II East Contra Costa County Habitat Conservancy, Governing Board, Alternate Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II East Contra Costa Regional Fee & Finance Authority Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II East Contra Costa Regional Fee & Finance Authority, Alternate Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II East County Water Management Association Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 STIPEND of $170/meeting; max 6 per month

II East County Water Management Association, Alternate Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 STIPEND of $170/meeting; max 6 per month

II eBART (Bay Area Rapid Transit) Partnership Policy Advisory Committee Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II eBART (Bay Area Rapid Transit) Partnership Policy Advisory Committee Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II EBRCS Authority Governing Board, Alternate Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II First 5 Children and Families Commission Alternate Member Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Hazardous Waste Management Facility Allocation Committee Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 STIPEND of $150 per meeting. 

II Hazardous Waste Management Facility Allocation Committee, Alternate Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 STIPEND of $150 per meeting. 

II Library Needs Assessment Steering Committee Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Medical Services Joint Conference Committee, Chair Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Medical Services Joint Conference Committee, Vice Chair Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II North Richmond Waste and Recovery Mitigation Fee Committee John Gioia 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Open Space/Parks & East Bay Regional Parks District Liaison Committee, Chair Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

*Type 1:  Internal Standing Committees; Type II:  Internal appointments; Type III: Regional appointments; Type IV:  Special/Restricted appointments Page 2 of 6



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS FOR 2014
RESOLUTION NO. 2014/1

January 7, 2014

New Term
Type* Committee Name Appointee Expiration Stipend Information

II Open Space/Parks & East Bay Regional Parks District Liaison Committee, Vice Chair Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Pleasant Hill BART/Contra Costa Centre Joint Powers Authority Board of Trustees Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Pleasant Hill BART/Contra Costa Centre Joint Powers Authority Board of Trustees Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II State Route 4 Bypass Authority Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II State Route 4 Bypass Authority, Alternate Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II SWAT (Southwest Area Transportation Committee) Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II SWAT, Alternate Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II TRAFFIX (Measure J Traffic Congestion Relief Agency) Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II TRAFFIX (Measure J Traffic Congestion Relief Agency), Alternate Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II TRANSPAC (Central County Transportation Partnership and Cooperation) Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II TRANSPAC, Alternate Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II TRANSPLAN (East County Transportation Planning) Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II TRANSPLAN, Alternate Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Tri‐Valley Transportation Council Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Urban Counties Caucus Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II Urban Counties Caucus, Alternate Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II WCCTAC (West County Transportation Advisory Committee) Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II WCCTAC, Alternate John Gioia 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

II West Contra Costa Integrated Waste Management Authority Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 STIPEND of $50 per meeting. 

II West Contra Costa Integrated Waste Management Authority, Alternate John Gioia 12/31/2014 STIPEND of $50 per meeting. 

*Type 1:  Internal Standing Committees; Type II:  Internal appointments; Type III: Regional appointments; Type IV:  Special/Restricted appointments Page 3 of 6



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS FOR 2014
RESOLUTION NO. 2014/1

January 7, 2014

New Term
Type* Committee Name Appointee Expiration Stipend Information

III ABAG Regional Planning Committee Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 STIPEND of $150 per meeting. 

III Bay Area Air Quality Management District Board of Directors Mary N. Piepho 1/8/2016 Per diem of $100/meeting + travel exp; max $6,000

III Bay Area Air Quality Management District Board of Directors John Gioia 6/17/2017 Per diem of $100/meeting + travel exp; max $6,000

III CCCTA Board of Directors, Alternate Karen Mitchoff 5/1/2015 STIPEND of $100 per meeting; up to $200 month

III Central Contra Costa Transit Authority (CCCTA) Board of Directors Candace Andersen 5/1/2015 STIPEND of $100 per meeting; up to $200 month

III Contra Costa Transportation Authority (seat 1) Federal D. Glover 1/31/2015 STIPEND of $100 per meeting; up to $400 month

III Contra Costa Transportation Authority (Seat 2) Karen Mitchoff 1/31/2014 STIPEND of $100 per meeting; up to $400 month

III Contra Costa Transportation Authority, Alternate (Seat 1) John John Gioia 1/31/2015 STIPEND of $100 per meeting; up to $400 month

III Contra Costa Transportation Authority, Alternate (Seat 2) Candace Andersen 1/31/2014 STIPEND of $100 per meeting; up to $400 month

III Contra Costa Transportation Authority, Second Alternate (Seat 1)  Candace Andersen 1/31/2015 STIPEND of $100 per meeting; up to $400 month

III Contra Costa Transportation Authority, Third Alternate (Seat 1) Mary N. Piepho 1/31/2015 STIPEND of $100 per meeting; up to $400 month

III Local Agency Formation Commission Federal D. Glover 5/6/2014 STIPEND of $150 per meeting. 

III Local Agency Formation Commission Mary N. Piepho 5/6/2014 STIPEND of $150 per meeting. 

III Local Agency Formation Commission, Alternate Candace Andersen 5/7/2016 STIPEND of $150 per meeting. 

III Metropolitan Transportation Commission Federal D. Glover 2/1/2015 STIPEND of $100/meeting; up to $500/month per agency.

III Regional Airport Planning Committee Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 inactive

III San Joaquin Valley Rail Committee Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

III San Joaquin Valley Rail Committee Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

III Tri Delta Transit Authority, Board of Directors (Seat 1) Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 STIPEND of $100/month

III Tri Delta Transit Authority, Board of Directors (Seat 2) Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2015 STIPEND of $100/month

III Water Emergency Transportation Authority (WETA), Community Advisory Committee Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

III WETA, Community Advisory Committee, Alternate John Gioia 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

*Type 1:  Internal Standing Committees; Type II:  Internal appointments; Type III: Regional appointments; Type IV:  Special/Restricted appointments Page 4 of 6



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS FOR 2014
RESOLUTION NO. 2014/1

January 7, 2014

New Term
Type* Committee Name Appointee Expiration Stipend Information

IV ABAG (Association of Bay Area Counties) General Assembly Federal Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

IV ABAG Executive Board (Seat 1) Karen Mitchoff 6/30/2014 STIPEND of $150 per meeting. 

IV ABAG Executive Board (Seat 2) John Gioia 6/30/2014 STIPEND of $150 per meeting. 

IV ABAG Executive Board, Alternate 1 Candace Andersen 6/30/2014 STIPEND of $150 per meeting. 

IV ABAG Executive Board, Alternate 2 Mary N. Piepho 6/30/2014 STIPEND of $150 per meeting. 

IV ABAG General Assembly Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

IV ABAG General Assembly, Alternate Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

IV ABAG General Assembly, Alternate John Gioia 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

IV Bay Conservation & Development Commission John Gioia 12/31/2014 STIPEND of $100 per meeting; max of 4 meetings.

IV Bay Conservation & Development Commission, Alternate Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 STIPEND of $100 per meeting; max of 4 meetings.

IV CCCERA (Contra Costa County Employees Retirement Association) Board of Trustees Karen Mitchoff 6/30/2014 STIPEND of $100 per meeting.

IV Clayton Redevelopment Successor Agency Oversight Board Karen Mitchoff Unspecified NO STIPEND

IV Concord Redevelopment Successor Agency Oversight Board Karen Mitchoff Unspecified NO STIPEND

IV Contra Costa County Redevelopment Successor Agency Oversight Board Federal D. Glover** Unspecified NO STIPEND

IV CSAC (California State Association of Counties) Board of Directors Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

IV CSAC Board of Directors, Alternate Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

IV Delta Diablo Sanitation District Governing Board Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 STIPEND of $170 per meeting; max of 6 meetings.

IV Delta Diablo Sanitation District Governing Board, Alternate Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 STIPEND of $170 per meeting; max of 6 meetings.

IV Delta Protection Commission Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

IV Delta Protection Commission, Alternate Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

IV Doctors Medical Center Management Authority Governing Board John Gioia Unspecified NO STIPEND

IV First 5 Children and Families Commission Member Candace Andersen 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

IV Kensington Solid Waste Coordinating Committee John Gioia* Unspecified NO STIPEND

IV Law Library Board of Trustees Mark Armstrong 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

IV Mental Health Commission Karen Mitchoff 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

IV Mental Health Commission, Alternate Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

IV North Coast Shoreline Joint Powers Authority Federal D. Glover 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

IV North Coast Shoreline Joint Powers Authority  John Gioia 12/31/2014 NO STIPEND

IV San Joaquin Valley Rail Committee, Alternate Mary N. Piepho 12/31/2011 To be suspended

IV Contra Costa County Redevelopment Successor Agency Oversight Board Karen Mitchoff Unspecified NO STIPEND

IV Pittsburg Redevelopment Successor Agency Oversight Board Federal D. Glover Unspecified NO STIPEND

IV Pleasant Hill Redevelopment Successor Agency Oversight Board Karen Mitchoff Unspecified NO STIPEND

*Type 1:  Internal Standing Committees; Type II:  Internal appointments; Type III: Regional appointments; Type IV:  Special/Restricted appointments Page 5 of 6



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENTS FOR 2014
RESOLUTION NO. 2014/1

January 7, 2014

New Term
Type* Committee Name Appointee Expiration Stipend Information

IV Sacramento‐San Joaquin Delta Conservancy Board Mary N. Piepho Unspecified NO STIPEND

IV Sacramento‐San Joaquin Delta Conservancy Board, Alternate Karen Mitchoff Unspecified NO STIPEND

IV San Joaquin Valley Rail Committee Federal D. Glover 12/31/2011 To be suspended

IV San Pablo Redevelopment Successor Agency Oversight Board John Gioia** Unspecified NO STIPEND

IV Walnut Creek Redevelopment Successor Agency Oversight Board Karen Mitchoff Unspecified NO STIPEND
* Or his designee
* Or his designee
** Appointed by CCC Fire Protection District BOD

*Type 1:  Internal Standing Committees; Type II:  Internal appointments; Type III: Regional appointments; Type IV:  Special/Restricted appointments Page 6 of 6



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to submit an application requesting Community Development

Block Grant (CDBG) funds for the Giaramita Street Sidewalk Replacement Project in North Richmond. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. However, if the application is approved, the County may be granted up to $100,000 toward the

project budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

Project Description

Giaramita Street Sidewalk Replacement: Replace failing sidewalks on Giaramita Street from Verde Elementary

School to Market Avenue in North Richmond. The proposed improvement would replace failing infrastructure,

provide Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) accessibility, a safe route to walk to school, and provide an aesthetic

improvement in a low-income area.

The Public Works Department works to identify grant funding opportunities to stretch local dollars to provide

additional improvements to the unincorporated communities in the County. The CDBG is 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Mary Halle, (925)

313-2327

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 1

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Application requesting Community Development Block Grant funds, North Richmond area.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

intended to develop viable urban communities by providing decent housing and a suitable living environment, and

by expanding economic opportunities, principally for low- and moderate-income persons. The program is authorized

under Title 1 of the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974 and is administered through HUD (United

States Department of Housing and Urban Development).

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Delay in authorization will eliminate the opportunity to receive CDBG funding for this project.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, the

month-to-month Rental Agreement effective January 4, 2014, between Contra Costa County (County) and Cestmir

Herstus and Mary Catherine McGinley, Trustees of the Cestmir Herstus and Mary Catherine McGinley 1999

Revocable Trust (Project No.:4660-6X4170).

AUTHORIZE the Auditor-Controller to issue a check in the amount of $1,633.24 for the period of January 4, 2014

through January 31, 2014 and $1,750.00 a month beginning February 1, 2014 until the close of escrow or possession

of the property by the County, as outlined in the Rental Agreement, payable to Cestmir Herstus and Mary Catherine

McGinley, Trustees, PO Box 20941, El Sobrante, CA 94820.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% Contra Costa Transportation Authority Funds.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Michele Trecek (925)

313-2010

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes
of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 2

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: I-80/San Pablo Dam Road Interchange Project-Phase 1, San Pablo area. Project Number 4660-6X4170



BACKGROUND:

These property rights are required for the San Pablo Dam Road Interchange Project-Phase 1 in accordance with

the approved plans and specifications. The County is in the process of acquiring the property improved with a

single-family home located at 5303 Riverside Avenue in San Pablo. Since the County cannot prevent the property

owners from renting the house before the County has acquired the property for the project, the County wishes to

enter into a Rental Agreement with the property owners for the vacant house to minimize relocation costs that

may occur for future occupants.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The County could be liable for additional relocation expenses if the property is rented to new tenants.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS

Rental Agreement, Herstus U McGinley 









RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE the Right of Way Contract and ACCEPT the Grant Deed dated December 10, 2013 from Huu Luong and

Hue Tu Luong, husband and wife, as joint tenants for 1424 Humboldt Avenue, San Pablo, Assessor’s Parcel No.

417-041-002. (Project No. 4660-6X4170)

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute said Right of Way Contract on behalf of Contra

Costa County (County).

APPROVE payment of $281,129 for said property rights payable by the Contra Costa Transportation Authority

(CCTA) to North American Title Company, 4255 Hopyard Road, Suite 1, Pleasanton, CA 94588, Escrow No.

1135081, to be forwarded to the Real Estate Division for delivery.

DIRECT the Real Estate Division to have the above referenced Grant Deed delivered to the Title Company for

recording in the Office of the County Recorder.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% CCTA Funds.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Michele Trecek

(925)313-2010

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 3

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: I-80/San Pablo Dam Road Interchange Project-Phase 1, San Pablo area. Project Number 4660-6X4170 



BACKGROUND:

These property rights are required for the I-80/San Pablo Dam Road Interchange Project-Phase 1 in accordance

with the approved plans and specifications.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The project will not have sufficient land rights to allow construction in accordance with the approved plans and

specifications.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS

Right of Way Contract, Luong 

Grant Deed, Luong 



















RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Traffic Resolution No. 2014/4398 prohibiting stopping, standing, or parking on both sides of Forni Drive

(Road No. 4285B), between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. daily, and RESCIND Traffic Resolution No.

2008/4275, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Concord area. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

This change to the hours that parking is restricted was requested by area businesses to allow more time for employees

and public parking on Forni Drive. Subsequently, the Public Works Department sent business owners a survey to

gauge support for modifying the existing parking restrictions. A majority of responding businesses supported the

proposal. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The existing parking restrictions will remain and local businesses and the public will be unable to utilize on-street

parking during the extended hours. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Monish Sen, (925)

313-2187

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 4

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Prohibit stopping, standing, or parking on both sides of Forni Drive (Road No. 4285B), between the hours of 9:00

p.m. & 5:00 a.m. daily, Concord area.



ATTACHMENTS

Traffic Resolution

2013-4398 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
 

Adopted this Traffic Resolution on January 7, 2014 by the following vote: 

 

AYES: 

 

NOES: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

ABSTAIN: RESOLUTION NO. 2014/4398  

 Supervisorial District IV     

 

TRAFFIC RESOLUTION NO. 2014/4398 

SUBJECT: Prohibit stopping, standing, or parking on both sides of Forni Drive (Road No. 

4285B), between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. daily, Concord area. 

 

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors RESOLVES that: 

 

Based on the recommendations by the County Public Works Department's Transportation 

Engineering Division, and pursuant to County Ordinance Code Sections 46-2.002 - 46-2.012, the 

following traffic regulation is established (and other action taken as indicated): 

 

Pursuant to Section 22507 of the California Vehicle Code, stopping, standing and parking 

is hereby declared to be prohibited between the hours of 9:00 p.m. and 5:00 a.m. daily on 

both sides of Forni Drive (Road No.4285B), starting at the north curb line of Bates 

Avenue (City of Concord) and continuing north to its northern terminus, a distance of 

1,743 feet, Concord area.  Vehicles violating this parking restriction may be removed 

pursuant to Section 22651(n) of the California Vehicle Code. 

 

Traffic Resolution No. 2008/4275 pertaining to existing parking restrictions on Forni Drive is 

hereby rescinded. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
MS:kh 

 
Orig. Dept.: Public Works (Traffic) 

    Contact: Monish Sen (925-313-2187) 

 
            c: California Highway Patrol 

 Sheriff’s Department 

   
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an 

action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of 

Supervisors on the date shown. 

 

 

ATTESTED:  

DAVID TWA, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and 

County Administrator 

 

 

By  ,  

Deputy 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Traffic Resolution No. 2014/4399 to establish speed limits on Gateway Road (Road No. 8981 & 8984A),

and RESCIND Traffic Resolution No. 2004/4073, as recommended by the Public Works Director, Bethel Island area. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

The establishment of speed limits on Gateway Road is necessary to allow local authorities the ability to enforce the

speed limits. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Unable to use local authorities’ power to enforce the California Vehicle Code. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Monish Sen, (925)

313-2187

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 5

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Establish speed limits on Gateway Road (Road No. 8981 & 8984A), Bethel Island area. (District III)



ATTACHMENTS

Traffic Resolution

2013-4399 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 
 

Adopted this Traffic Resolution on January 7, 2014 by the following vote: 

 

AYES: 

 

NOES: 

 

ABSENT: 

 

ABSTAIN: RESOLUTION NO. 2014/4399  

 Supervisorial District III    

 

TRAFFIC RESOLUTION NO. 2014/4399 

SUBJECT: Establish speed limits on Gateway Road (Road No. 8981 & 8984A), Bethel Island 

area. 
 

The Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors RESOLVES that:  
 

On the basis of an engineering and traffic survey and recommendations thereon by the County 

Public Works Department's Transportation Division, and pursuant to County Ordinance Code 

Sections 46-2.002 - 46-2.012, the following traffic regulation is established (and other action 

taken as indicated):  

 

Pursuant to Section 22358 and Section 627 of the California Vehicle Code, no 

vehicle shall travel in excess of 45 miles per hour on the portion of Gateway Road 

(Road No. 8981), beginning at the intersection of Bethel Island Road (Road No. 

8571) and extending easterly to Piper Road (Road No. 8984B); 

 

THENCE, no vehicle shall travel in excess of 35 miles per hour on that portion of 

Gateway Road (Road No. 8984A), beginning at the intersection of Piper Road 

(Road No. 8984B) and extending easterly to North Stone Road (Road No. 

8987C), Bethel Island; 

 

Traffic Resolution No. 2004/4073 pertaining to the speed limit on Gateway Road, is 

hereby rescinded. 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 
MS:kh 

 

Orig. Dept.: Public Works (Traffic) 
    Contact: Monish Sen (925-313-2187) 

 

            c: California Highway Patrol 
 Sheriff’s Department 

   

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an 

action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of 

Supervisors on the date shown. 

 

 

ATTESTED:  

DAVID TWA, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors and 

County Administrator 

 

 

By  ,  

Deputy 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute a Traffic Signal Maintenance

Agreement with the City of Concord on an actual cost-reimbursement basis. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

All traffic signal maintenance costs within the City of Concord associated with this Traffic Signal Maintenance

Agreement will be paid for by the City of Concord on an actual cost-reimbursement basis as described in the

Agreement. 

BACKGROUND: 

The City of Concord has requested that the County maintain traffic signals within the City. The attached agreement

sets forth the terms and conditions of the Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement, including the maintenance work and

services to be provided by the County and the compensation to be paid by the City. The Public Works Department

will continue to provide these services to the City as described in the Agreement until the Agreement is terminated by

either party as outlined. In addition, the Agreement contains a mutual indemnity and hold harmless clause.

The City of Concord has already approved the Agreement.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Brian Balbas (925)

313-2284

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 6

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Authorize a traffic signal maintenance agreement with the City of Concord



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The City of Concord will not receive traffic signal maintenance and the County will not be able to provide this

service to the residents of Concord.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS

City of Concord Svcs Agreement 





















RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/5 accepting completion of landscape improvements for the Drainage Improvement

Agreement for DG11-0068 (cross-reference subdivision SD04-8856), for a project developed by Shapell Homes, a

Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, as recommended by the Public Works Director, San

Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area. (100% Developer Fees) (District II) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

The developer has completed the landscape improvements per the Subdivision Agreement (for landscaping), and in

accordance with Title 9 of the County Ordinance Code. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The completion of improvements will not be accepted and the maintenance/warranty period will not begin. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  J. LaRocque, (925) 313-2315

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Design/Construction,   M & T Lab,   Engineering Services, J. Hernandez,   Records Division,   C. Low, City of San Ramon,   Shapell Homes, 100 N. Milpitas,

95035,   Continental Insur. Co. 4150 DrinkwaterBlvd. Ste. 410, Scottsdale 85251   

C. 7

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Accepting completion of landscape improvements for DG11-0068, San Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area. (District II)



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2014/5 

Final Insp & Rider 



Recorded at the request of: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Return To: PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT ENGINEERING SERVICES

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 01/07/2014 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2014/5 

IN THE MATTER OF accepting completion of landscape improvements for the Drainage Improvement Agreement for

DG11-0068 (cross-reference subdivision SD04-8856), for a project developed by Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell

Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, as recommended by the Public Works Director, San Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area.

WHEREAS these improvements are approximately located along Alamo Creek near the southern intersection of Bollinger

Canyon Road and Dougherty Road.

The Public Works Director has notified this Board that the landscaping improvements for DG11-0068 (cross-reference

subdivision SD04-8856), have been completed as provided in the Drainage Improvement Agreement (for landscaping) with

Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, heretofore approved by this Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that that the landscape improvements have been COMPLETED as of January 7, 2014,

thereby, establishing the six-month terminal period for the filing of liens in case of action under said Drainage Improvement

Agreement (for Landscaping):

DATE OF AGREEMENT  December 17, 2013

NAME OF SURETY The Continental Insurance Company

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the payment (labor and materials) surety for $8,500, Bond No. 929 541 372 issued by the above

surety be RETAINED for the six-month lien guarantee period until July 7, 2014, at which time the Clerk of the Board is

AUTHORIZED to release the surety less the amount of any claims on file.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Landscaping improvements along Alamo Creek near the southern intersection of

Bollinger Canyon Road and Dougherty Road are ACCEPTED AS COMPLETE. Upon acceptance by the Board of Supervisors,

the developer, Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, shall maintain the landscape

improvements for 5 years in accordance with the Gale Ranch Mitigation Monitoring Plan. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the beginning of the warranty and maintenance period is hereby established, and the $ 1,000

cash deposit (Auditor's Deposit Permit No. 593201, dated December 20, 2011) made by Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell



Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, and the performance/maintenance surety bond rider for $ 2,400, Bond No. 929 541 372

issued by The Continental Insurance Company be RETAINED pursuant to the requirements of Section 94 4.406 of the Ordinance

Code until release by this Board.

All deposit permits are on file with the Public Works Department.

Contact:  J. LaRocque, (925) 313-2315

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and
entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Design/Construction,   M & T Lab,   Engineering Services, J. Hernandez,   Records Division,   C. Low, City of San Ramon,   Shapell Homes, 100 N.

Milpitas, 95035,   Continental Insur. Co. 4150 DrinkwaterBlvd. Ste. 410, Scottsdale 85251   













RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/6 accepting completion of landscape improvements for the Drainage Improvement

Agreement for DG11-0069 (cross-reference subdivision SD04-8856), for a project developed by Shapell Homes, a

Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, as recommended by the Public Works Director, San

Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area. (District II) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

The developer has completed the landscape improvements per the Drainage Improvement Agreement (for

landscaping), and in accordance with Title 9 of the County Ordinance Code. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The completion of improvements will not be accepted and the maintenance/warranty period will not begin. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  J. LaRocque, (925) 313-2315

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Engineering Services, J. Hernandez,   Design/Construction,   M & T Lab,   Records Division,   C. Low, City of San Ramon,   Shapell Homes, 100 N. Milpitas,

95035,   Continental Insur. Co. 4150 DrinkwaterBlvd. Ste. 410, Scottsdale 85251   

C. 8

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Accepting completion of landscape improvements for DG11-0069, San Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area. (District II)



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2014/6 

Rider 

Final Inspection 



Recorded at the request of: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Return To: PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT ENGINEERING SERVICES

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 01/07/2014 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2014/6 

IN THE MATTER OF accepting completion of landscape improvements for the Drainage Improvement Agreement (for

landscaping) for DG11-0069, (cross-reference subdivision SD04-8856), for a project developed by Shapell Homes, a Division of

Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, as recommended by the Public Works Director, San Ramon (Dougherty Valley)

area. (District II)

WHEREAS these improvements are approximately located along West Branch Alamo Creek near the northern intersection of

Bollinger Canyon Road and Dougherty Road.

The Public Works Director has notified this Board that the landscaping improvements for DG11-0069 (cross-reference

subdivision SD04-8856), have been completed as provided in the Drainage Improvement Agreement (for landscaping) with

Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, heretofore approved by this Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the landscape improvements have been COMPLETED as of January 7, 2013

thereby, establishing the six-month terminal period for the filing of liens in case of action under said Drainage Improvement

Agreement (for Landscaping):

DATE OF AGREEMENT: December 17, 2013

NAME OF SURETY: The Continental Insurance Company 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the payment (labor and materials) surety for $83,000, Bond No. 929 541 373 issued by the

above surety be RETAINED for the six-month lien guarantee period until June 17, 2014, at which time the Clerk of the Board is

AUTHORIZED to release the surety less the amount of any claims on file.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Landscaping improvements along West Branch Alamo Creek near the northern

intersection of Bollinger Canyon Road and Dougherty Road are ACCEPTED AS COMPLETE. Upon acceptance by the Board

of Supervisors, the developer, Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, shall maintain the

landscape improvements for 5 years in accordance with the Gale Ranch Mitigation Monitoring Plan. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the beginning of the warranty and maintenance period is hereby established, and the $ 1,700

cash deposit (Auditor's Deposit Permit No. 593201, dated December 20, 2011) made by Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell

Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, and the performance/maintenance surety bond rider for $ 24,645, Bond No. 929 541

373 issued by The Continental Insurance Company be RETAINED pursuant to the requirements of Section 94 4.406 of the



Ordinance Code until release by this Board.

All deposit permits are on file with the Public Works Department. 

Contact:  J. LaRocque, (925) 313-2315

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and
entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Engineering Services, J. Hernandez,   Design/Construction,   M & T Lab,   Records Division,   C. Low, City of San Ramon,   Shapell Homes, 100 N.

Milpitas, 95035,   Continental Insur. Co. 4150 DrinkwaterBlvd. Ste. 410, Scottsdale 85251   













RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/7 accepting completion of the warranty period for the Road Improvement Agreement

and release of cash deposit for faithful performance for road acceptance RA06-01209 (cross-reference subdivision

SD99-08306), for a project developed by Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware

Corporation, as recommended by the Public Works Director, San Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area. (District II) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact to County funds. The funds to be released are developer fees that have been held on deposit. 

BACKGROUND: 

The road improvements have met the guarantee performance standards for the warranty period following completion

and acceptance of the improvements. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The developer will not receive a refund of the cash deposit, the Road Improvement Agreement and

performance/maintenance surety bond will not be exonerated, and the billing account will not be liquidated and

closed. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  J. LaRocque, (925) 313-2315

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Design/Construction,   M & T Lab,   Records Division,   C. Low, City of San Ramon,   T 11-7-14,   Shapell Homes, 100 N. Milpitas, 95035,   J. Capozzo,

PWD Engineering Services,   Travel Casualty and Surety Co One Tower Square 3PB Hartford CT 06183   

C. 9

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Accepting completion of the warranty period and release of cash deposit for road acceptance RA06-01209 San Ramon

(Dougherty Valley) area.



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2014/7 



Recorded at the request of: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Return To: PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT ENGINEERING SERVICES

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 01/07/2014 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2014/7 

IN THE MATTER OF accepting completion of the warranty period and release of cash deposit under the Road Improvement

Agreement for road acceptance RA06-01209 (cross-reference subdivision SD99-08306), for a project developed by Shapell

Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, as recommended by the Public Works Director, San

Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area. (District II)

WHEREAS on December 11, 2012, this Board resolved that the improvements in road acceptance RA06-01209 (cross-reference

subdivision SD99-08306) were completed as provided in the Road Improvement Agreement with Shapell Homes, a Division of

Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, and now on the recommendation of the Public Works Director;

The Board hereby FINDS that the improvements have satisfactorily met the guaranteed performance standards for the period

following completion and acceptance.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Public Works Director is AUTHORIZED to REFUND the $7,000.00 cash

deposit (Auditor’s Deposit Permit No. 505072, dated June 13, 2008), plus interest in accordance with Government Section 53079,

if appropriate, to Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, pursuant to the Road

Improvement Agreement and Ordinance Code Section 94-4.406.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the warranty period has been completed and the Road Improvement Agreement and

performance/maintenance surety bond issued by The Continental Insurance Company, Bond No. 929 412 149, dated June 5,

2008, are EXONERATED.

Contact:  J. LaRocque, (925) 313-2315

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and
entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Design/Construction,   M & T Lab,   Records Division,   C. Low, City of San Ramon,   T 11-7-14,   Shapell Homes, 100 N. Milpitas, 95035,   J. Capozzo,

PWD Engineering Services,   Travel Casualty and Surety Co One Tower Square 3PB Hartford CT 06183   



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/8 accepting completion of improvements for the Subdivision Agreement (Right of Way

Landscaping) for SD08-9246, Hummingbird Playground (previously Red Hawk Park, cross-reference PA11-0041),

for a project developed by Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, as

recommended by the Public Works Director, San Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area. (District II) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

The developer, Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, has completed the

landscape improvements per the Subdivision Agreement (Right of Way Landscaping), and in accordance with Title 9

of the County Ordinance Code. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The completion of improvements will not be accepted and the maintenance/warranty period will not begin. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  J. LaRocque, (925) 313-2315

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of

Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Design/Construction,   Engineering Services, J. Capozzo,   J. LaRocque, PWD, ES, Originator,   M & T Lab,   Records Division,   T - 11-7-2014,   C. Low,

City of San Ramon,   Shapell Homes, 100 N. Milpitas, 95035,   Continental Insur. Co. 4150 DrinkwaterBlvd. Ste. 410, Scottsdale 85251   

C. 10

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Accepting completion of improvements for Subdivision Agreement (Right of Way Landscaping) for SD08-9246, San

Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area.



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2014/8 

Rider 

Final Inspection 



Recorded at the request of: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Return To: PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT ENGINEERING SERVICES

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 01/07/2014 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2014/8 

IN THE MATTER OF accepting completion of improvements for the Subdivision Agreement (Right of Way Landscaping) for

SD08-9246, Hummingbird Playground (previously Red Hawk Park, cross-reference PA11-0041), for a project developed by

Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, as recommended by the Public Works Director,

San Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area. (District II)

WHEREAS these improvements are approximately located near the intersection of Goldenbay Avenue and Bayberry View Drive.

The Public Works Director has notified this Board that the landscaping improvements for SD08-9246 Hummingbird Playground

(previously Red Hawk Park, cross-reference PA11-0041), have been completed as provided in the Subdivision Agreement (Right

of Way Landscaping) with Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, heretofore approved

by this Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the landscape improvements have been COMPLETED as of January 7, 2014,

thereby, establishing the six month terminal period for the filing of liens in case of action under said Subdivision Agreement

(Right of Way Landscaping):

DATE OF AGREEMENT: August 9, 2011

NAME OF SURETY: The Continental Insurance Company

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED the payment (labor and materials) surety for $233,000, Bond No. 929 525 433 issued by the

above surety be RETAINED for the six month lien guarantee period until July 7, 2014, at which time the Clerk of the Board is

AUTHORIZED to release the surety less the amount of any claims on file.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Right-of-Way Landscaping improvements for Hummingbird Playground (previously

Red Hawk Park), approximately located near the intersection of Goldenbay Avenue and Bayberry View Drive are ACCEPTED

AS COMPLETE. Upon completion of the warranty and maintenance period, the San Ramon City Council shall accept the

landscape improvements for maintenance in accordance with the Dougherty Valley Memorandum of Understanding. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the beginning of the warranty and maintenance period is hereby established, and the $5,000

cash deposit (Auditor's Deposit Permit No. 578268, dated May 31, 2011) made by Shapell Homes, a Division of Shapell

Industries, Inc., a Delaware Corporation, and the performance/maintenance surety bond rider for $69,150, Bond No. 929 525 433

issued by The Continental Insurance Company be RETAINED pursuant to the requirements of Section 94 4.406 of the Ordinance



Code until release by this Board.

All deposit permits are on file with the Public Works Department.

Contact:  J. LaRocque, (925) 313-2315

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and
entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Design/Construction,   Engineering Services, J. Capozzo,   J. LaRocque, PWD, ES, Originator,   M & T Lab,   Records Division,   T - 11-7-2014,   C. Low,

City of San Ramon,   Shapell Homes, 100 N. Milpitas, 95035,   Continental Insur. Co. 4150 DrinkwaterBlvd. Ste. 410, Scottsdale 85251   













RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/10 approving the Final Map and Subdivision Agreement for subdivision SD05-8967,

for a project being developed by KB Home South Bay, Inc., as recommended by the Public Works Director, Pacheco

area. (District V) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Public Works Department has reviewed the conditions of approval for subdivision SD05-8967 and has

determined that all conditions of approval for the Final Map approval have been satisfied. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The Final Map and the Subdivision Agreement will not be approved and recorded. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  J. LaRocque, (925)

313-2315

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: J. LaRocque, PWD, ES, Originator,   Engineering Services, J. Hernandez,   Records Division   

C. 11

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approving the Final Map and Subdivision Agreement for subdivision SD05-8967, Pacheco area. 



ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No.

2014/10 

Agmt & Final Map 

Tax Letter & DP 



Recorded at the request of: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Return To: PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT ENGINEERING SERVICES

THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 01/07/2014 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2014/10 

IN THE MATTER OF approving the Final Map and Subdivision Agreement for subdivision SD05-8967, for a project being

developed by KB Home South Bay, Inc., as recommended by the Public Works Director, Pacheco area. (District V)

WHEREAS The following documents were presented for Board approval this date:

1. Map:

The final map of subdivision SD05-8967, a property located in the Pacheco area, Supervisorial District V, said map having been

certified by the proper officials.

2. Subdivision Agreement:

A Subdivision Agreement with KB Home South Bay, Inc., principal, whereby said principal agrees to complete all improvements

as required in said subdivision agreement within 2 years from the date of said agreement. Accompanying said subdivision

agreement is security guaranteeing completion of said improvements as follows:

A. Cash Bond Performance amount: $20,200 

Auditor’s Deposit Permit No. 646810 

Date: December 5, 2013 

Submitted by: KB Home South Bay, Inc.

B. Surety Bond Bond Company: Arch Insurance Company 

Bond Number: SU1120519 

Date: August 16, 2013 

Performance Amount: $1,994,800 

Labor & Materials Amount: $1,007,500 

Principal: KB Home South Bay, Inc. 

3. Tax Letter Letter from the County Tax Collector stating that there are no unpaid County taxes heretofore levied on the

property included in said map and that the 2013-2014 tax lien has been paid in full and the 2014-2015 tax lien, which became a



lien on the first day of January, 2014, is estimated to be $ 43,985, with security guaranteeing payment of said tax lien as follows:

A. Tax Deposit Auditor’s Deposit Permit Number: DP647961 

Date: December 18, 2013 

Amount: $43,985 

Submitted by: KB Home South Bay, Inc.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that said subdivision, together with the provisions for its design and improvement, is

DETERMINED to be consistent with the County's general and specific plans.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said Final Map is APPROVED and this Board does hereby REJECT on behalf of the public

any streets, paths, or easements shown thereon as dedicated to public use.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that said subdivision agreement is also APPROVED. All deposit permits are on file with the

Public Works Department.

Contact:  J. LaRocque, (925) 313-2315

 

I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and
entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: J. LaRocque, PWD, ES, Originator,   Engineering Services, J. Hernandez,   Records Division   





















































RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Airports, or designee, to execute a month-to-month hangar rental

agreement with Category III Aviation Corporation, for a shade hangar at Buchanan Field Airport effective December

12, 2013, in the monthly amount of $172.41, Pacheco area. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The Airport Enterprise Fund will realize $2,068.92 annually.

BACKGROUND: 

On September 1, 1970, Buchanan Airport Hangar Company entered into a 30-year lease with Contra Costa County

for the construction of seventy-five (75) hangars and eighteen (18) aircraft shelters at Buchanan Field Airport.

Buchanan Airport Hangar Company was responsible for the maintenance and property management of the property

during that 30-year period.

On September 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Beth Lee, (925) 646-5722

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 12

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Keith Freitas, Airports Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Airports, or designee, to execute a hangar rental agreement with

Buchanan Field Airport Hangar tenant. 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

1, 2000, the County obtained ownership of the aircraft hangars and shelters, pursuant to the terms of the above

lease. 

On February 13, 2007, Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors approved the new Large Hangar Lease

Agreement for use with the larger East Ramp Hangars. 

On February 3, 2008, Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors approved the amended T-Hangar Lease

Agreement which removed the Aircraft Physical Damage Insurance requirement. The new amended T-hangar

Lease Agreement will be used to enter into this aircraft rental agreement. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

A negative action will cause a loss of revenue to the Airport Enterprise Fund.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable

ATTACHMENTS

Hangar Rental Agreement 







RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT the 2013 status report from the Public Works Director on street light maintenance by Pacific Gas and

Electric Company (PG&E) in coordination with the Cities and the County, as recommended by the Transportation,

Water and Infrastructure Committee (TWIC), Countywide. (All Districts) 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% County Service Area L-100 funds. 

BACKGROUND: 

Each year, the TWIC reviews and monitors the implementation of the Letter of Understanding with PG&E for the

maintenance of PG&E streetlights in Contra Costa County.

The TWIC requested Public Works staff to report annually on the status of street light maintenance coordination

efforts with PG&E. On December 5, 2013, Public Works staff submitted and discussed the attached annual report on

"PG&E Coordination with Cities and County for Street Light Maintenance." The Committee requested that this

report be forwarded to the Board of Supervisors and that staff return to TWIC in 2014 to report on Assembly Bill

(AB) 719 regarding Light Emitting Diode (LED) conversion.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  S. Cohen (925) 313-2160

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 13

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: ACCEPT the 2013 status report on street light maintenance by Pacific Gas and Electric Company



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Items reviewed at quarterly PG&E Coordination meetings in 2013 included street light vandalism (copper wire

theft) and related legislation, street light maintenance and cost-saving measures, financing for LED projects and

the California Public Utilities Commission rate schedules for LEDs. Meetings took place at the City of Pleasant

Hill, the City of Pittsburg, and the Contra Costa County Public Works Department.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Board of Supervisors would not accept the report as recommended by the TWIC in November 2013.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS

TWIC Report 



jduffy
Typewritten Text
                      ATTACHMENT A











RECOMMENDATION(S): 

DENY claims from Emanuel Jimenez, Ericka Raulston (3), Robert Rodriguez, Mireya Ruiz, Robert Vitrano, USAA

A/S/O Jerome G. Morgan, and 21st Century Insurance for Larry Slater.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact.

BACKGROUND: 

*

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Joellen Balbas

925.335.1906

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 14

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David Twa, County Administrator

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: CLAIMS



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

RECEIVE this report concerning the final settlement of Eustaquio Flores and AUTHORIZE payment from the Liability
Internal Service Fund in an amount not to exceed $20,433.34.

FISCAL IMPACT: 
Liability Internal Service Fund payment of $20,433.34. 

BACKGROUND: 

County Risk Management has advised the County Administrator that within authorization an agreement has been
reached settling the liability claim of Eustaquio Flores v. Contra Costa County. The Board's December 17, 2013 closed
session vote was: Supervisors Gioia, Andersen, Piepho, Mitchoff and Glover – Yes. This action is taken so that the terms
of this final settlement and the earlier December 17, 2013 closed session vote of this Board authorizing its negotiated
settlement are known publicly.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Case will not be settled. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Sharon Hymes-Offord,

925-335-1450

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 15

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Sharon Offord Hymes, Risk Manager

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Settlement of Claim, Flores vs. Contra Costa County



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

INTRODUCE Ordinance 2014- 01 amending the County Ordinance Code to move the classifications of Real Estate

Manager-Exempt, Capital Projects Manager-Exempt, and Procurement Services Manager-Exempt from Section

33-5.375 to Section 33-5.347, change the appointing authority of those same classifications, and repeal Section

33-5.375, waive reading and fix January 14, 2014, for adoption. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There is no cost associated with this action. 

BACKGROUND: 

The General Services and Public Works department merged effective 2012, necessitating the need to amend the

related ordinance for certain Exempt classifications to reflect the change in the appointing authority from the General

Services department to the Public Works department. The amendment does three things: 1) moves the classifications

of Real Estate Manager-Exempt, Capital Projects Manager-Exempt, and Procurement Services Manager-Exempt

from Section 33-5.375 General Services to Section 33-5.347 Public Works; 2) changes the appointing authority of

those same classification; and 3) it repeals Section 33-5.375 General Servcies.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Ted Cwiek (925) 335-1766

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Eva Barrios,   Roxana Mendoza,   Jeannie Rounsaville   

C. 16

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Ted Cwiek, Human Resources Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Introduce Ordinance 2014-01 amending the County Ordinance Section 33-5.375



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this action is not approved, the impacted classifications will not be codified in the appropriate Public Works

Department Ordinance Section.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

No impact.

ATTACHMENTS

Introduce Ordinance 2014-01 Public Works 

Ordinance 2014-01 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST NO.
DATE November 19, 2013

Department No./ 
Department : Human Resource Budget Unit No. Org No. Agency No. 65

Action Requested: 
Amend County Ordinance Section to remove the exempt status of the classification of Fleet Manager-Exempt (PMF1) from the 
County Ordinance Code.

Proposed Effective Date:     

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes No   x / Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes x No

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request: $ 0

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time):

Total annual cost $ Net County Cost $ 0
Total this FY $ N.C.C. this FY $ 0

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT

Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO.
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments.

(for) Department Head

REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Deputy County Administrator Date

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS DATE 12/10/2013

INTRODUCE Ordinance 2014- 01 amending the County Ordinance Code to move the classifications of Real Estate Manager-
Exempt, Capital Projects Manager-Exempt, and Procurement Services Manager-Exempt from Section 33-5.375 to Section 33-
5.347, change the appointing authority of those same classifications, and repeal Section 33-5.375, waive reading, and fix 
January 14, 2014, for adoption.

Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary schedule.

Effective: Day following Board Action.
(Date) Ted Cwiek

(for) Director of Human Resources

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION DATE

  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources

  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources

  Other:
(for) County Administrator

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION: David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Adjustment APPROVED DISAPPROVED and County Administrator

DATE BY

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT

POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION
Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows:



P300 (M347) Rev 3/15/01

REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS

Department Date No.

1. Project Positions Requested:

2. Explain Specific Duties of Position(s)

3. Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds)

4. Duration of the Project: Start Date End Date
Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis?  Please explain.

5. Project Annual Cost

1. Salary & Benefit Cost        $ 2. Support Cost $
(services, supplies, equipment, etc.)

3. Less revenue or expenditure $ 4. Net cost to General or other fund $

6. Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of:

a) potential future costs
b) legal implications
c) financial implications
d) political implications
e) organizational implications

7. Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered.  Indicate why these 
alternatives were not chosen.  

8. Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position
at the halfway point of the project duration.  This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which 
will forward the report to the Board of Supervisors.  Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted

9. How will the project position(s) be filled?

a)   Competitive Examination(s)
b)   Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)
c)   Direct appointment of

1. Merit system employee who will be placed on leave from current job
2. Non-County employee

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2



USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY







RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPOINT Ben Hornstein to as the Martinez Local Committee representative on the Advisory Council on Aging, as

recommended by the Employment and Human Services Director.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

Mr. Hornstein's term will end September 30, 2016. Mr. Hornstein was recommended to this position by the Concord

City Council at their October 8, 2013 meeting. His address is 1250 Brookview Drive, Concord, CA.

The Advisory Council on Aging provides a means for county-wide planning, cooperation and coordination for

individuals and groups interested in improving and developing services and opportunities for the older residents of

this county. The Council provides leadership and advocacy on behalf of older persons and serves as a channel of

communication and information on aging. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Earl Maciel 3-1648

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 17

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Appointment of Ben Hornstein to the Advisory Council on Aging 



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Advisory Council on Aging may not be unable to conduct routine business.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPOINT Armando Morales to the Low-Income Seat No. 5 on the Economic Opportunity Council, with a term end

date June 30, 2015, as recommended by the Employment and Human Services Director.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

Mr. Morales is applying for the Low-Income Seat No. 5 of the Economic Opportunity Council with term expiration

date June 30, 2015. Mr. Morales address is: 313 E. Ruby, Oakley, CA 94561 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The Economic Opportunity Council will be unable to conduct routine business. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

None 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Jagjit Bhambra, 313-1545

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 18

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPOINT Armando Morales to Low-Income Seat No. 5 of the Economic Opportunity Council



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

1. AUTHORIZE the Auditor-Controller to transfer $135,575 from Park Dedication Funds Account 8136 37350 3240

to the Contra Costa County Public Works Department; and

2. APPROVE Appropriations and Revenue Adjustment No. 5038 authorizing new revenue in the amount of

$135,575 from Park Dedication Funds and appropriating it to the Public Works Department to finance additional

improvements to County-owned property located adjacent to the Iron Horse Corridor located at 230 Hookston Road

in Pleasant Hill. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No General Funds are involved. 100% Park Dedication funds that have accumulated in the Contra Costa Centre

census tract will be used to finance the improvements along the Iron Horse Trail. 

BACKGROUND: 

The County owns property (formerly Tri-Cities Concrete) located at 230 Hookston Road in Pleasant Hill. This

property is strategically located adjacent to the Iron Horse Corridor (IHC) between the Hookston Station Tree

Planting project and the Walden Green Phase II landscaping project. In May 2013, the Board of Supervisors

approved allocating $259,000 in park dedication funds to finance the installation of landscaping on the County-owned

property to improve the visual aesthetics of the adjacent IHC in that area and also to provide a landscaped buffer

between the users of the 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Bob Calkins, (925)

674-7877

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 19

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Catherine Kutsuris, Conservation and Development Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Allocation of Additional Park Dedication Funds to Finance Improvements to the Iron Horse Corridor at 230 Hookston

Road in Pleasant Hill



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

trail and the industrial businesses just west of the trail.

The County's Public Works Department is requesting an additional $135,575 in park dedication funds to design

and construct a six foot wide 1,500 feet long paved pedestrians-only trail on the subject property from Mayhew

Way to Hookston Road to help separate pedestrians from cyclists using the IHC, plant additional landscaping, and

install appropriate signage. As is the case with the previous landscaping project, once completed the Colony Park

Neighbors Association will maintain the landscaped area for the first five years through an agreement with the

County. The County will maintain the path and signage.

The proposed budget includes $130,575 in construction costs (including a 10 percent contingency) and $5,000 in

design costs. The entire project is expected to be completed in the Fall 2014. Both the IHC Advisory Committee

and the Contra Costa Centre Municipal Advisory Committee have recommended the Board of Supervisors

approve this additional request for park dedication funds.

It is the policy of the County to use park dedication funds to meet local park needs. This action is consistent with

that policy and staff recommends approval of the request for additional funds. Installing a separate pedestrian trail

through the area will reduce the potential conflicts between pedestrians and cyclists using the IHC in this area.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Not providing the requested funding would result in the pedestrian path not being constructed.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The proposed additional improvements supports the following community outcome established in the

Children's39;s Report Card: Communities are safe and provide a high quality of life for children and families.

ATTACHMENTS

Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment No. 5038 







RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE Appropriations and Revenue Adjustment No. 5037 authorizing new revenue in the amount of $50,000 in

the Sheriff's Office (0255) from the County Service Area P-6, Central Administrative Base (7629) and appropriating

it to provide police services to the Byron Union School District. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This action increases revenue and appropriations by $50,000. There is no change in net county cost. 

BACKGROUND: 

In an effort to reduce violence and bullying in area schools, the Sheriff's Office is providing a School Resource

Officer to the Byron Unified School District. In FY 12-13, Byron Unified School District contributed $50,000 toward

the cost of the School Resource Officer, with the Sheriff's Office funding the remainder of the cost from the County

Service Area (CSA) P-6 Zone funds generated in the Discovery Bay area. However, the School District is now unable

to provide this funding. The Sheriff's Office will now fund the entire cost of a full-time deputy from the County

Service Area (CSA) P-6 zone funds generated in the Discovery Bay Area, which requires an appropriation adjustment

of an additional $50,000.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Liz Arbuckle, 335-1529

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 20

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Appropriation Adjustment - Byron School Resource Officer



ATTACHMENTS

Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment No.

5037 







RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Position Adjustment Resolution No. 21400 to reclassify three (3) Sheriff’s Ranger (64WR) (represented)

positions # 13471, 11846, and 13472 and its incumbents at salary plan and grade VN5 1017 ($2,842- $3,455) to

Sheriff's Community Service Officer (64VI) (represented) at salary plan and grade VN5 1336 ($3,898 - $4,738) in

the Field Operations Bureau – County Patrol Division. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$78,478.50 annual increase to the Office of the Sheriff's General Fund. $33,123.60 of which is attributed to

retirement costs.Cost increases mitigated by previous personnel actions resulting in cost savings.

BACKGROUND: 

The Office of the Sheriff request to reclassify three (3) Sheriff’s Rangers (64WR) to Sheriff’s Community Service

Officers (64VI) in Field Operation Bureau-County Patrol. The department has determined that the reclassification

would benefit the overall operation of field patrol services by providing timely response to non-priority -one calls.

Sheriff’s Rangers primarily focus on the security and monitoring of 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Lori Brown (925)

335-1552

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Mary Jane Robb,   Barbara Vargen,   Lori Brown,   Tanya Williams,   Roxana Mendoza   

C. 21

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Reclassify Three (3) Sheriff’s Ranger Positions to Sheriff's Community Service Officer



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

the County’s Court and Health Services Units. Sheriff’s Community Service Officers provide non-sworn field

operation services such as code enforcement, traffic and crowd control, preparing reports for non-injury accidents

and basic crime reports, and acting as a departmental liaison with the public and outside agencies. 

The three Sheriff's Rangers currently assigned to the Field Operations Bureau have been performing the duties of

the classification of Sheriff’s Community Service Officer.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this action is not approved, the incumbents will not be classified and compensated appropriately. In addition,

failure to reclassify will result in further delay of the Sheriff's Community Service Officer Program

implementation, thereby delaying the reduction of response times for non-Priority-One calls for service from the

community.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

No impact

ATTACHMENTS

P300 No. 21400 



POSITION ADJUSTMENT REQUEST 
NO.  21400

DATE  11/6/2013
Department No./

Department  Office of the Sheriff Budget Unit No. 0255  Org No. 2505  Agency No. 25

Action Requested:  Reclassify (3) Sheriff's Ranger positions to Sheriff's Community Services Officer in the County Patrol 
Division

Proposed Effective Date:  1/1/2014

Classification Questionnaire attached: Yes No    /  Cost is within Department’s budget: Yes     No 

Total One-Time Costs (non-salary) associated with request: 

Estimated total cost adjustment (salary / benefits / one time):

Total annual cost $78,478.50 Net County Cost $78,478.50

Total this FY $39,239.25 N.C.C. this FY $39,239.25

SOURCE OF FUNDING TO OFFSET ADJUSTMENT  Increased costs mitigated by cost savings from other act.

Department must initiate necessary adjustment and submit to CAO.
Use additional sheet for further explanations or comments.

Mary Jane Robb
______________________________________
               (for) Department Head

REVIEWED BY CAO AND RELEASED TO HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

TME 12/5/2013
___________________________________      ________________
           Deputy County Administrator            Date

HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS DATE  12/23/13
To reclassify three (3) Sheriff’s Ranger (64WR) (represented) positions # 13471, 11846, and 13472 and its incumbents at 
salary plan and grade VN5 1017 ($2,842- $3,455)  to Sheriff's Community Service Officer (64VI) (represented) at salary plan 
and grade VN5 1336 ($3,898 - $4,738)

Amend Resolution 71/17 establishing positions and resolutions allocating classes to the Basic / Exempt salary schedule.

Effective:   Day following Board Action.
(Date) TJC 12/23/2013

___________________________________        ________________
         (for) Director of Human Resources Date

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR RECOMMENDATION: DATE  12/30/2013
  Approve Recommendation of Director of Human Resources
  Disapprove Recommendation of Director of Human Resources TME
  Other:  ____________________________________________ ___________________________________

                 (for) County Administrator

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ACTION:        David J. Twa, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
Adjustment is APPROVED      DISAPPROVED   and County Administrator

DATE  BY  

APPROVAL OF THIS ADJUSTMENT CONSTITUTES A PERSONNEL / SALARY RESOLUTION AMENDMENT

POSITION ADJUSTMENT ACTION TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT FOLLOWING BOARD ACTION
Adjust class(es) / position(s) as follows:

P300 (M347) Rev 3/15/01



REQUEST FOR PROJECT POSITIONS

Department Date 12/30/2013    No.  xxxxxx

1. Project Positions Requested:

2.  Explain Specific Duties of Position(s)

3. Name / Purpose of Project and Funding Source (do not use acronyms i.e. SB40 Project or SDSS Funds)

4. Duration of the Project: Start Date End Date  
    Is funding for a specified period of time (i.e. 2 years) or on a year-to-year basis? Please explain.

5. Project Annual Cost

a. Salary & Benefits Costs:  b. Support Costs:
        (services, supplies, equipment, etc.)

c. Less revenue or expenditure: d. Net cost to General or other fund:

6. Briefly explain the consequences of not filling the project position(s) in terms of:
a. potential future costs d. political implications
b. legal implications e. organizational implications
c. financial implications

7.  Briefly describe the alternative approaches to delivering the services which you have considered. Indicate why these
alternatives were not chosen.

8.  Departments requesting new project positions must submit an updated cost benefit analysis of each project position at the 
halfway point of the project duration. This report is to be submitted to the Human Resources Department, which will 
forward the report to the Board of Supervisors. Indicate the date that your cost / benefit analysis will be submitted

9. How will the project position(s) be filled?
a. Competitive examination(s)
b. Existing employment list(s) Which one(s)? 
c. Direct appointment of:

1. Merit System employee who will be placed on leave from current job
2. Non-County employee

Provide a justification if filling position(s) by C1 or C2

USE ADDITIONAL PAPER IF NECESSARY



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE the Lease with Telecare Corporation for a term beginning January 7, 2014 and ending June 30, 2014,

with three one-year options to renew the Lease, for approximately 6,840 square feet of residential crisis facility space

located at 300 Ilene Street, Martinez, as requested by the Health Services Department, under the terms and conditions

set forth in the Lease. (WLP825)

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute the Lease on behalf of Contra Costa County

(County). 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% Health Services Enterprise Fund.

BACKGROUND: 

The County owns the land and building at 300 Ilene Street in Martinez. The building was built this year at a cost of

approximately $3,200,000. The facility was built as a residential 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Dave Silva (925) 313-2132

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 22

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 300 Ilene Street, Martinez – Lease for the Health Services Department Residential Crisis Facility (Hope House)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

crisis facility for both male and female adult residents. The Health Services Department is entering into a service

contract with Telecare Corporation for it to provide residential crisis services at this location. The Lease provides

for Telecare Corporation’s occupancy of the County building to provide those services.

In consideration for services rendered by Telecare Corporation in the facility, the County will not receive any

rental income for the Lease. The County anticipates operating costs for this building of approximately $24,000 in

Fiscal Year 2013/14. This was anticipated and budgeted in the Health Services Department’s approved Fiscal

Year 2013/14 budget. The County also anticipates operating costs for this building of approximately $60,000 in

Fiscal Year 2014/15. The County will receive third-party reimbursement to offset the above costs.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Not approving this Lease will prevent the County from contracting with Telecare to provide residential crisis

services from the County’s new facility, and the County will incur additional expenses in finding a new service

provider.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS

Lease 























RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE the Revenue Lease with RYSE, Inc. for a term beginning July 1, 2014 and ending June 30, 2019, at a

rent of $900 per month, for approximately 6,600 square feet of Youth Center space located at 205 41st Street,

Richmond, as requested by RYSE, Inc., under the terms and conditions set forth in the Lease. (T00362)

AUTHORIZE the Public Works Director, or designee, to execute the Lease on behalf of the County.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% General Fund. 

BACKGROUND: 

RYSE, Inc. has leased the premises at 205 41st Street, Richmond from the County since July 1, 2009, and has

operated a Youth Center and provided outreach services to support the community of Richmond at that location since

that time. That lease with RYSE, Inc. will expire on June 30, 2014. This Lease becomes effective on the termination

of the existing Lease for a five-year term beginning July 1, 2014, and increases RYSE, Inc.’s rent from one dollar per

month to nine hundred dollars per month. The new Lease will obligate RYSE, Inc. to pay the County total rent of

approximately $54,000 over the five-year term. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  David Silva (925)

313-2132

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 23

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 205 41st Street, Richmond – Lease with RYSE, Inc.



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Failure to approve this Revenue Lease will mean the term of the existing lease will expire on June 30, 2014, and will

not be replaced with the new lease.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Interim County Librarian, or designee, to apply for and accept a Library Services

and Technology Act grant for the Early Learning with Families @ Your Library 2.0 Initiative, in the amount of

$10,000 from the California State Library to produce early learning play centers in 12 high-need library locations, for

the period December 20, 2013 through June 1, 2014. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

There will be a Library Fund Match of $10,000 which is budgeted in FY 2013-14 with funds from the Wilruss

Children’s Library Trust. 

BACKGROUND: 

As part of the 2013-14 Statewide Initiative for Early Learning with Families (ELF) @ Your Library 2.0, a targeted

and competitive funding opportunity of up to $10,000 per library jurisdiction will allow for the improvements of

twelve library locations’ children’s areas. Public libraries are important community centers with the ability to reach

families, caregivers, and childcare provides from all walks of life. Early Learning with Families 2.0 (ELF 2.0)

initiative is intended to further the evolution of library services to young children, their families and caregivers. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Kathy Middleton

925-927-3290

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes
of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 24

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Cathy Sanford, Interim County Librarian

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Librarian, or Designee, to apply for and accept a grant in the amount of $10,000

from the California State Library.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

When experiences and library surroundings delight in inquiry, encourage discovery, invite play, and nurture

parent/child bonds, they naturally lead to children’s development and learning. The initiative places public libraries

as the place where learning begins as a way of life that lasts a lifetime.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Library will not participate in the State Library’s Early Learning with Families (ELF) @ Your Library 2.0.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Early Learning with Families (ELF) @ Your Library 2.0 supports two community outcomes: #1) Children ready

for and succeeding in school; and #4) Families that are safe, stable and nurturing, as established in the Children’s

Report Card. Through the creation of Early Learning Play Centers young children will experience new surroundings

that delight in inquiry, encourage discovery, invite play, and nurture parent/child bonds, which naturally leads to

children’s development and learning. Public libraries are important community centers with the ability to reach

families, caregivers, and childcare providers, and Early Learning Play Centers will encourage the development of

early literacy skills which are fundamental for children’s success in preschool along with reinforcing the nurturing

parent-child bond through the shared experience of learning through play.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Interim County Librarian, or designee, to apply for and accept a grant in the

amount of $4,665 from the West Contra Costa Integrated Waste Management Authority to provide materials and

services to implement a Book-to-Action program at the Hercules Library for the period February 1 through April 30,

2014. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No Library Fund match. 

BACKGROUND: 

The West Contra Costa Integrated Waste Management Authority is a local government joint powers agency created

by the Cities of El Cerrito, Hercules, Pinole, Richmond and San Pablo, and Contra Costa County, charged with

making sure the region is in compliance with California State Law AB 939, which mandates reducing the amount of

material going to a landfill by 50% by the year 2000. 

The Plastic Free Book-to-Action project at Hercules Library will provide an opportunity for all residents of the City

of Hercules, as well as the surrounding communities, to collectively read and discuss the book “Plastic-free: how I

kicked the plastic habit and how you can too” by Beth Terry and attend workshops to learn how to implement a

plastic-free lifestyle. Residents will then be invited to put their new-found knowledge into action by participating in a

student-driven community service project led by the Hercules High School Environmental Club. The Hercules

Library has not received funds from the West Contra Costa Integrate Waste Management Authority in the past. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Gail McPartland,

925-927-3204

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes
of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 25

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Cathy Sanford, Interim County Librarian

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Apply for and Accept a Grant From the West Contra Costa Integrated Waste Management Authority



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the grant is not approved, the Book-to-Action program will not be implemented.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This project will fulfill outcome number five: Communities that are Safe and Provide a High Quality of Life for

Children and Families by offering high quality programs to families as well as offering high school children the

opportunity to develop leadership skills through developing the community service portion of the project.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/3 to approve and authorize the Employment and Human Services Director, or designee,

to execute a contract amendment (H9-1314-07, Amendment 1) with California Department of Aging, to increase the

payment limit by $19,118 to a new limit of $242,003 and approve the corresponding budget to provide Health

Insurance Counseling and Advocacy Program services with no change in the term of July 1, 2013 through March 31,

2014. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

County to receive $242,003 (includes Amendment 1 increase amount of $19,118) from California Department of

Aging, Agreement

H9-1314-07, Amendment 1 (41% federal, 59% State) (No County match) 

BACKGROUND: 

The Employment and Human Services Department, Area Agency on Aging, provides Health Insurance Counseling

and Advocacy Program services to Medicare beneficiaries, including Medicare beneficiaries by virtue of a disability,

and those persons imminent of Medicare eligibility as defined by Welfare and Institutions Code (W&I) sections 9541

(a) and (c)(2) and to the public at large for HICAP community education services under W&I 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Elaine Burres, 313-1717

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 26

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Health Insurance Counseling and Advocacy Program (HICAP) Amendment 1



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Code sections 9541 (c)(1), (4), (5) and (6).

The amendment increasing funds will allow enhanced HICAP service delivery.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Without approval for additional funding, HICAP services cannot be increased.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2014/3 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 01/07/2014 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2014/3

In The Matter Of: Health Insurance Counseling and Advocacy Program (HICAP) funding, Agreement H9-1314-07, Amendment 1

WHEREAS the Contra Costa County Employment and Human Services Department, Area Agency on Aging, provides Health

Insurance Counseling and Advocacy Program services, for Contra Costa County with funding provided by the California

Department of Aging and,

WHEREAS the California Department of Aging funding will be increased by $19,118 to a total contract amount not to exceed

$242,003 for the period July1, 2012 through March 31, 2014,

Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved: the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors approve and authorize the Contra Costa County

Employment and Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract amendment (H9-1314-07, Amendment 1) with

California Department of Aging to accept funds increasing the contract by $19,118 to a new contract amount of $242,003 and

approve the corresponding budget to provide Health Insurance Counseling and Advocacy Program services with no change in the

term of July 1, 2013 through March 31, 2014.

Contact:  Elaine Burres, 313-1717

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Interim County Librarian, or designee, to apply for and accept a Pacific Library

Partnership Innovation and Technology Opportunity Grant in the amount of $15,000 to produce and supplement a

Veterans’ Community Story Online Exhibit entitled, War Ink, for the period January 1, 2014 through December 31,

2015. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No Library Fund match. 

BACKGROUND: 

The above grant will supplement the library’s grant award from Cal Humanities, and supports the library’s existing

partnership with StoryCorps, to record the narrative of veterans in our region. The innovative online exhibit, War Ink,

provides attendees the opportunity to learn about the impact of the veteran experience through a compelling visual

and audible narrative as told by veterans returning to our communities. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The Library will not participate in the PLP Innovation and Technology Opportunity Grant. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

None. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Kathy Middleton,

925-927-3290

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes
of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 27

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Cathy Sanford, Interim County Librarian

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Apply for and accept a grant in the amount of $15,000 from the Pacific Library Partnership.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Interagency

Agreement #29-520-6 with the Pittsburg Unified School District, a government agency, to pay County an amount not

to exceed $150,000, to provide professional mental health intervention services for certain Special Education

students, for the period from September 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Approval of this Interagency Agreement will result in a total payment to the County not to exceed $150,000. No

County match required. 

BACKGROUND: 

Contra Costa Behavioral Health Services Division/Mental Health in collaboration with Lincoln Child Center and

Pittsburg Unified School District will implement the Petite Academy Program to provide mental health services for

the seriously emotionally disturbed youth and families who live in East County.

Approval of Interagency Agreement #29-520-6 will allow Agency to pay County for the provision of professional 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Cynthia Belon, 957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: D Morgan,   C Rucker   

C. 28

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Interagency Agreement #29-520-6 with the Pittsburg Unified School District



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

mental health intervention services to Agency-designated severely emotionally disturbed Special Education students,

through June 30, 2014.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this agreement is not approved, County will not receive funding to support professional mental health intervention

services for certain Special Education students.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Health Services Director, or designee, to submit two grant applications to the State

of California under Senate Bill (SB) 82 for Investment in Mental Health Wellness Act of 2013 funds, to pay County

an amount not to exceed $3 million per year for mental health crisis intervention, for the period from February 2014

through June 2017. Submission of two grant proposals could secure crisis intervention funding authorized under SB

82 to create three triage teams for the adult system of care, as well as a crisis residential facility and two Mobile

Crisis Support Teams for the children’s system of care. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No County General Funds—100% funded through state grants and other sources. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Investment in Mental Health Wellness Act of 2013 (SB 82) was passed by the legislature and approved by the

Governor in June 2013. It specifies a combination of State General Funds and MHSA funds be allocated through two

separate competitive grant processes. The purpose of the funds is to provide counties the capacity to develop or

expand their resources for mental health 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Cynthia Belon, 957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: T Scott,   C Rucker,   Kenneth Gallagher   

C. 29

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Submission of SB 82 Grant Applications



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

crisis intervention to avoid unnecessary hospitalization. Specifically, the objectives of the Act are to create 2,000

additional crisis stabilization/residential treatment beds, 25 mobile crisis support teams and 600 triage personnel

statewide. The Behavioral Health Division would like to submit a proposal under each Request for Applications. One

proposal would create three triage teams, each comprised of two clinicians and a peer provider, to provide targeted

case management and family access for adults. The second proposal would create a small (6 bed) crisis residential

facility for youth and two mobile crisis support teams for children.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the grant funding is not secured, consumers may experience unnecessary 5150s, visits to PES and hospitalizations.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Employment & Human Services Director, or designee, to execute a contract with

Mt. Diablo Unified School District, effective August 1, 2013, for an amount not to exceed $10,000, to provide food

services to the childcare program at Crossroads High School for the period August 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No net County costs.

Mt. Diablo Unified School District has agreed to reimburse the County, up to the limits of the California Child and

Adult Food Program, for all food service expenses related to this contract. The program may provide up to 3,300

meals at $3.00/meal. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Board of Supervisors has approved similar agreements with community based agencies with which the

Department contracts to provide childcare services. In order to further support the partnership and to ensure the

success of food and nutrition goals within these programs, the Department provides the daily meal provision at

selected childcare sites. The meals are provided to 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  K. Cooke, 313-1793

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Kristin Cooke,   Cassandra Youngblood   

C. 30

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2013-14 Food Services Agreement with Mt. Diablo Unified School District / Crossroads High School



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

program eligible children co-enrolled in the California Child and Adult Food Program and the Contractor's education

programs.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, County will be unable to provide food services to its childcare partner.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Employment & Human Services Department Community Services Bureau supports three of Contra Costa

County’s community outcomes - Outcome 1: “Children Ready for and Succeeding in School,” Outcome 3: “Families

that are Economically Self-sufficient,” and, Outcome 4: “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing.” These

outcomes are achieved by offering comprehensive services, including high quality early childhood education,

nutrition, and health services to low-income children throughout Contra Costa County.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent to execute a purchase order with CompuCom Systems, Inc., on

behalf of the Employment and Human Services Department, Information Technology Unit, in the amount not to

exceed $828,386 for the Microsoft Enterprise Agreement Renewal for the period January 1, 2014 to December 31,

2019. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$828,386: Administrative Overhead (10% County; 45% State; 45% Federal) 

BACKGROUND: 

EHSD use Microsoft software throughout our organization, including servers and users. The Microsoft Enterprise

Agreement (EA) enables the the department to use Microsoft products on its 80 servers and 2917 clients, upgrade all

software as new releases are issued, and ensure that our products are current and work well with each other. Of

particular note is the agreement enables EHSD to load the exact same version of software on every PC, regardless of

when they are purchased, ensuring improved inter-operability. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Earl Maciel 3-1648

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 31

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Authorize Purchase Order with CompuCom Systems Inc.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

EHSD expects our Contractor to support the products identified in this EA, issue updates to improve security and

ease of use, and include additional features identified in the EA. For example: (a.) Supply an eLearning training

package that is compatible with EHSD’s Learning Management System (CornerStone On Demand) that will enable

EHSD staff to train on the full suite of Microsoft products, such as Excel, Word, Visio, and Microsoft Project; (b.) 45

days of Training vouchers for educating technical support staff on Microsoft products; (c.) Simplified Licensing

process that permits EHSD to annually do an inventory and account for licensing count increases at fixed prices; (d.)

101 incidents of technical support; (e.) Subscription to TechNet, a Microsoft resource for technical documentation;

and (f.) Enable staff to procure the latest Microsoft Office Suite for home use at cost, currently at $9.95.

EHSD's expected outcomes for this service include the following: a. Coverage for all software licensing; and b.

Simplified licensing process.

EHSD has worked with CompuCom for our EA agreement for the past six years. Contractor performance has

exceeded expectations throughout the duration of the contract. All requests for support have been responded to

promptly, and the depth of coverage is excellent. 

EHSD has received all features identified in the contract in a timely basis. Their support during renewal has also been

exemplary. 

In accordance with Administrative Bulletin No. 611.0, County Departments are required to get Board approval for

single item purchases greater than $100,000. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Employment and Human Services Departments will be unable to legally use Microsoft software on its computer

equipment. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Sheriff-Coroner, or designee, to enter into a contract with Law Search Associates,

LLC dba Legal Research Associates in an amount not to exceed $288,000 for law services to adult inmates

incarcerated in County detention facilities for the term of January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2016 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No County Costs. $288,000; 100% Inmate Welfare Fund. Budgeted. 

BACKGROUND: 

Law Search Associates provide legal services to those incarcerated in Contra Costa Office of the Sheriff-Coroner

Detention Facilities (Martinez Detention Facility, West County Detention Facility, and Marsh Creek Detention

Facility). Law Search Associates will conduct legal research and meet with those incarcerated to facilitate their access

to the Courts. This service is legally mandated under the laws of the State of California. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Should the Board of Supervisors deny this action the County will be out of compliance with State law. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

No impact. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Mary Jane Robb, 335-1557

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 32

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: David O. Livingston, Sheriff-Coroner

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Law Search Associates



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the Public Works Director,

a purchase order with Municipal Maintenance Equipment, Inc. in an amount not to exceed $120,000.00, for the

purchase and installation of a vehicle hoist for the Fleet Services garage, Countywide. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% Fleet Internal Service Fund (Fund 150100). 

BACKGROUND: 

The vehicle hoist will be used to lift vehicles to be serviced by Fleet workers. The currently installed vehicle hoist is

inadequate for the needs of the Fleet shop; in particular, it is incapable of properly lifting the Sheriff's prisoner

transport buses within the confines of the Fleet garage. The installation of a new hoist will allow the Fleet shop to

safely and appropriately lift vehicles to be serviced. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Without this purchase order, the Fleet Internal Service Fund will be limited in the size and type of vehicles that can

be properly serviced internally and will have to sublet the routine maintenance and other repairs of certain vehicles. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Daniel Lesnick, (925)

313-2376

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes
of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 33

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase Order with Municipal Maintenance Equipment, Inc.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#24–794–9 (5) with BHC Sierra Vista Hospital, Inc., for its Sierra Vista Hospital, a corporation, in an amount not to

exceed $250,000, to provide inpatient psychiatric hospital services for the period from July 1, 2013 through June 30,

2014. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% by Mental Health Realignment. (No rate increase)

BACKGROUND: 

Assembly Bill (AB) 757, (Chapter 633, Statutes of 1994), authorized the transfer of state funding for

Fee-For-Service/Medi-Cal (FFS/MC) acute psychiatric inpatient hospital services from the Department of Health

Care Services. On January 1, 1995, the Department of Health Care Services transferred these funds and the

responsibility for authorization and funding of Medi-Cal acute psychiatric inpatient hospital services to counties that

chose to participate in this program.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Cynthia Belon 957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: D Morgan,   C Rucker   

C. 34

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #24–794–9 (5) with BHC Sierra Vista Hospital, Inc.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

On January 22, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #24–794–9(4) with John Muir Behavioral Health

Center, for the period from July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013 for the provision of inpatient psychiatric hospital

services to County-referred children and adolescents. Due to extensive negotiations between the County and

Contractor services were provided by Contractor in good faith.

Approval of Contract #24-794-9(5) will allow the Contractor to continue to provide services through June 30, 2014,

including mutual indemnification to hold harmless both parties for any claims arising out of the performance of this

contract as part of their standard for approval of the Contract with the County.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, County’s mental health clients will not receive needed inpatient psychiatric services

that they need from Contractor’s facility.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This program supports the following Board of Supervisors’ community outcome: “Communities that are Safe and

Provide a High Quality of Life for Children and Families”. Expected program outcomes include a decrease in the

need for inpatient care and placement at a lower level of care.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

Amendment Agreement #24-681-73(13) with LTP Carepro, Inc. (dba Pleasant Hill Manor), a limited liability

company, effective November 1, 2013, to amend Contract #24-681-73(11), (as amended by Contract

Amendment/Extension Agreement 24-681-73(12) to increase the payment limit by $6,000, from $168,000 to a new

payment limit of $174,000, with no change in the term of February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This amendment is funded 83% by Mental Health Realignment funds and 17% by Mental Health Services

Administration Housing (MHSA). (Rate increase)

BACKGROUND: 

This Contract meets the social needs of the County's population in that it provides 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Cynthia Belon, 957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: D Morgan,   C Rucker   

C. 35

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment #24-681-73(13) with LTP Carepro, Inc. (dba Pleasant Hill Manor)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

augmentation of room and board, and twenty-four hour emergency residential care and supervision to eligible

mentally disordered clients, who are specifically referred by the Mental Health Program Staff and who are served by

County Mental Health Services.

On February 26, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #24-681-73(11) with LTP Carepro, Inc. (dba

Pleasant Hill Manor), for the period February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014, for the provision of augmented

board and care services for County-referred mentally disordered clients. 

Due to the department needing to place two additional mentally disordered older adults, County requested and

Contractor has agreed to the immediate placement. Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement #24-681-73(13)

will allow the Contractor to provide additional (24) twenty-four hour emergency residential care and supervision

services through January 31, 2014.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this amendment is not approved clients will not be placed and additional services will not be provided by this

contractor.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#24-086-145(10) with Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc., a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $95,000, to

provide Emergency Residential Care Placement Agreement, for the period from January 1, 2014 through

December 31, 2014.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% by Mental Health Realignment. (No rate increase)

BACKGROUND: 

For several years, the County's Mental Health Adult Services Program has used these Agreements as an interim

financing mechanism to facilitate the residential care of mentally disabled clients and movement of clients, who are

deemed eligible for SSI/SSP, from State or local inpatient facilities to community-based facilities. This Program

provides residential care for 40 to 50 clients per year. Under this program, the County pays the State-established rates

for the residential care of mental health clients who are 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Cynthia Belon 957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: D Morgan,   C Rucker   

C. 36

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #24-086-145(10) with Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

not yet receiving SSI/SSP (but who are potentially eligible and have made formal application to the Social Security

Administration for SSI/SSP), contingent upon the client's signing an agreement with the County to reimburse the

County from the SSI/SSP money, once it is finally granted by the federal government (usually 3 to 6 months

retroactively back to the month of application).

On December 11, 2012, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #24-086-145(9) with Crestwood Behavioral

Health, Inc., for the period from January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013 for the provision of emergency

residential care.

Approval of Contract #24-086-145(10) will allow the Contractor to continue to provide emergency residential care

services through December 31, 2014, including mutual indemnification to hold harmless both parties for any claims

arising out of the performance of this Contract.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, there will be fewer emergency residential facilities to provide services to SSI/SSP

eligible Clients in the Continuing Care Program.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

This program supports the following Board of Supervisors’ community outcomes: “Children Ready For and

Succeeding in School”; “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing”; and “Communities that are Safe and Provide

a High Quality of Life for Children and Families”. Expected program outcomes include an increase in positive social

and emotional development as measured by the Child and Adolescent Functional Assessment Scale (CAFAS).



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

Amendment Agreement #23-403-6 with Robert Half International, Inc., a corporation, effective January 1, 2013, to

amend Contract #23-403-4, to increase the payment limit by $1,020,000, from $1,000,000 to a new payment limit of

$2,020,000, with no change in the original term of January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This amendment is funded 100% by Enterprise Fund I. (No rate increase)

BACKGROUND: 

On February 5, 2013, the Board 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  David Runt, 925-313-6228

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   C Rucker   

C. 37

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment #23-403-6 with Robert Half International, Inc. 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

of Supervisors approved Contract #23-403-4 with Robert Half International, Inc., for the period from January 1, 2013

through December 31, 2013, for the provision of temporary staffing services for specialized consulting and computer

programming for the Department’s Health Services Information Technology Division.

Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement #23-403-6 will allow the Contractor to be paid for additional hours of

specialized consulting and temporary staffing services, including miscellaneous expenses that were requested by

County and provided in good faith by Contractor, through December 31, 2013.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this amendment is not approved, Contractor will not be reimbursed for services provided to the Department in good

faith, as approved by the Health Services Director or his designee regarding the Electronic Health Records system

project.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

Amendment Agreement #74-438-4 with Vasanta Venkat Giri, M.D., a self-employed individual, effective November

1, 2013, to amend Contract #74-438-2 (as amended by Amendment Agreement #74-438-3), to increase the payment

limit by $77,680, from $189,360 to a new payment limit of $267,040, with no change in the original term of February

1, 2013 through January 31, 2014.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This amendment is funded 100% by Enterprise Fund I. (No rate increase)

BACKGROUND: 

In April, 2013 the County Administrator approved and the Purchasing Services Manager executed Contract

#74-438-2, (as amended by Amendment Agreement #74-438-3) with Vasanta Venkat Giri, M.D., for the period from

February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014 for the provision of professional 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Cynthia Belon,

925-957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   C Rucker   

C. 38

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Amendment #74-438-4 with Vasanta Venkat Giri, M.D.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

psychiatric services, including assessment treatment, and medication management.

At the time of negotiations, the payment limit was based on target levels of utilization. At the request of the County,

the Contractor agreed to provide additional services to participating patients enrolled in the Clinic for Autism

Spectrum and Attention Deficit Hyperactive Diagnostics programs.

Approval of Contract Amendment Agreement #74-438-4 will allow the Contractor to provide additional hours of

professional psychiatric services through January 31, 2014.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this amendment is not approved, County’s clients will not have access to Contractor’s professional psychiatric

services, reducing overall levels of service to the community.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#26-644-11 with MGA Healthcare, Inc., a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $1,000,000, to provide temporary

pharmacists and pharmacy technicians at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra Costa Health Centers,

for the period from January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% by Enterprise Fund I. No rate increase.

BACKGROUND: 

On February 26, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-644-9 (as amended by Contract Amendment

Agreement #26-644-10) with MGA Healthcare, Inc. for the period from January 1, 2013 through December 31,

2013, for the provision of temporary pharmacy staff at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra Costa

Health Centers (CCRMC) to provide coverage during peak loads, 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Anna Roth, 925-370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   C Rucker   

C. 39

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #26-644-11 with MGA Healthcare, Inc. 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

temporary absences and emergencies.

Approval of Contract #26-644-11 will allow the Contractor to continue providing temporary pharmacists and

pharmacy technician services at CCRMC, through December 31, 2014.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, patients requiring professional pharmacists and pharmacy technician services at

CCRMC will not have access to Contractor’s services, which may result in a reduction in the level of services to the

community.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#26-715-2 with Walnut Creek Surgical Associates, Inc., a corporation, in an amount not to exceed $450,000, for the

provision of professional general surgery services for patients at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra

Costa Health Centers, for the period from January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% by Enterprise Fund I. Cost to the County depends upon utilization. As appropriate,

patients and/or third party payors will be billed for services. (No rate increases)

BACKGROUND: 

For a number of years the County 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  David Goldstein, M.D.,

925-370-5525

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   C Rucker   

C. 40

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #26-715-2 with Walnut Creek Surgical Associates, Inc.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

has contracted with Medical, Dental and Mental Health Specialists to provide specialized services that are not

otherwise available.

On February 26, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-715-1 with Walnut Creek Surgical

Association, to provide general surgery services including consultation, training, on-call, medical and/or surgical

procedures, for patients at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra Costa Health Centers (CCRMC), for

the period from January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013.

Approval of Contract #26-715-2 will allow the Contractor to continue to provide professional general surgery

services through December 31, 2014.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, patients requiring professional general surgery services at CCRMC will not have

access to Contractor’s services, which may result in a reduction in the overall level of services to the community.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#24-709 with Beatrice St. Claire, M.D., a self-employed individual, in an amount not to exceed $174,720, to provide

professional outpatient psychiatric services at the Concord Adult Mental Health Clinic for the period from January 1,

2014 through December 31, 2014.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% by Mental Health Realignment, offset by third-party billing. (No rate increase)

BACKGROUND: 

For a number of years the County has contracted with Medical, Dental and Mental Health Specialists to provide

specialized professional services, which are not otherwise available.

Under Contract #24-709 the Contractor 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Cynthia Belon,

925-957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   C Rucker   

C. 41

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #24-709 with Beatrice St. Claire, M.D.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

will provide professional outpatient psychiatric services at the Concord Adult Mental Health Clinic through

December 31, 2014.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, County’s clients will not have access to Contractor’s professional outpatient

psychiatric services, which may result in a reduction in overall services to the community.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#74–343–5 with Richard D. Baldwin, M.D., a self-employed individual, in an amount not to exceed $220,800, to

provide professional geriatric psychiatric services for County’s Adult Mental Health Clinics, for the period from

January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded 100% Mental Health Realignment Fund. (No rate increase)

BACKGROUND: 

For a number of years the County has contracted with Medical, Dental and Mental Health Specialists to provide

specialized professional services, which are not otherwise available in its Hospital and Health Centers.

On 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Cynthia Belon,

925-957-5201

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   C Rucker   

C. 42

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #74–343–5 with Richard D. Baldwin, M.D.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

January 8, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #74-343-4 with Richard D. Baldwin, M.D. for the

provision of geriatric psychiatric services for seriously and persistently mentally ill older adults, for the period from

January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013 at the County’s Adult Mental Health Clinics.

Approval of Contract #74-343-5 will allow the Contractor to continue providing professional geriatric psychiatric

services through December 31, 2014.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, County’s clients will not have access to Contractor’s professional geriatric psychiatric

services, which may result in a reduction in overall levels of service to the community.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#26-904-27 with Stephen D. Weiss, M.D., a self-employed individual, in an amount not to exceed $540,000, for the

provision of professional general surgery services for patients at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra

Costa Health Centers, for the period from January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded by Enterprise Fund I. Cost to the County depends upon utilization. As appropriate, patients

and/or third party payors will be billed for services. (No rate increase)

BACKGROUND: 

For a number of years the County has contracted with Medical, Dental and Mental Health Specialists to provide

specialized professional services, which are not otherwise available.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  David Goldstein, M.D.,

925-370-5525

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   C Rucker   

C. 43

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #26-904-27 with Stephen D. Weiss, M.D.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

On February 5, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-904-26 with Stephen D. Weiss, M.D., to

provide general surgery services including consultation, training, on-call, medical and/or surgical procedures, for

patients at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra Costa Health Centers (CCRMC), for the period from

January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013.

Approval of Contract #26-904-27, will allow the Contractor to continue to provide professional general surgery

services, through December 31, 2014.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, County’s clients will not have access to Contractor’s professional services, which

may result in a reduction in overall levels of service to the community.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Contract

#26-604-9 with Michael Gynn, M.D., a self-employed individual, in an amount not to exceed $560,000, for the

provision of professional general surgery services for patients at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra

Costa Health Centers, for the period from January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

This Contract is funded by Enterprise Fund I. Cost to the County depends upon utilization. As appropriate, patients

and/or third party payors will be billed for services. (No rate increase)

BACKGROUND: 

For a number of years the County has contracted with Medical, Dental and Mental Health Specialists to provide

specialized professional 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  David Goldstein, M.D.,

925-370-5525

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the
minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: K Cyr,   C Rucker   

C. 44

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Contract #26-604-9 with Michael Gynn, M.D.



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

services, which are not otherwise available.

On February 5, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved Contract #26-604-8 with Michael Gynn, M.D., to provide

general surgery services including consultation, training, on-call, medical and/or surgical procedures, for patients at

Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra Costa Health Centers (CCRMC), for the period from January 1,

2013 through December 31, 2013.

Approval of Contract #26-604-9 will allow the Contractor to continue to provide professional general surgery

services, through December 31, 2014.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this contract is not approved, County’s clients will not have access to Contractor’s professional general surgery

services, which may result in a reduction in the overall levels of service to the community.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not Applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the Public Works Director,

a purchase order amendment with CompuCom Systems, Inc., to increase the payment limit by $35,006 to a new

payment limit of $279,350, for the purchase of Microsoft software licensing. (100% General Fund)

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% General fund. 

BACKGROUND: 

This agreement with CompuCom, Sytems, Inc. allows the Public Works Department to be in licensing compliance for

its servers and computers for Microsoft products that are essential for its day-to-day operations. The agreement

provides for an annual verification of the total number of users and licenses used/needed at the end of each year (a

true-up) to adjust for any additions or deletions to the original number of licenses purchased. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The department's servers and computers won't be in compliance with software licenses. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Wanda Quever (925)

313-2372

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 45

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Julia R. Bueren, Public Works Director/Chief Engineer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase order amendment with CompuCom Systems, Inc. for MS application licensing



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Purchasing Agent on behalf of the Health Services Department to execute a Purchase

Order with Beckman Coulter, Inc., in the amount of $950,000 for reagents and supplies to perform chemistry testing

and monthly meter billing in the laboratory at Contra Costa Regional Medical Center (CCRMC), for the period from

January 1, 2014 through December 31, 2014. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

!00% Funding is including in the Enterprise Fund I Budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

These reagents and supplies are used to perform routine chemistry testing on patient samples in the laboratory at

CCRMC. Monthly billing is for various tests done and replenishment of supplies. Purchase of supplies and reagents

are on an as needed basis and the monthly lease on the analyzer is billed at the rates included in the Purchase Order. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The CCRMC Clinical Laboratory will not be able to perform patient testing without the requested supplies and

reagents. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Anna Roth, 370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Tasha Scott,   C Rucker,   M Harris   

C. 46

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Purchase Order with Beckman Coulter, Inc.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Interagency

Agreement #26-758 with the Regents of the University of California, a California Constitutional corporation, on

behalf of the University of California, San Francisco Medical Center (UCSF), in an amount not to exceed $99,000,

for the provision of remote neurology and neurovascular consultations services for patients at Contra Costa Regional

Medical Center and Contra Costa Health Centers (CCRMC), for the period from January 1, 2014 through December

31, 2014 including mutual indemnification to hold harmless both parties for any claims arising out of the performance

of this Contract. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

100% Funding is included in the Enterprise Fund I Budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

Under this Agreement #26-758 UCSF will provide, twenty-four hour a day, remote neurology and neurovascular

consultation services for patients being treated in the Emergency Department or Inpatient Units at CCRMC, though

December 31, 2014. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this agreement is not approved, safety and effectiveness of emergency stroke care in the CCRMC Emergency

Department will not be increased. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  David Goldstein, MD,

370-5525

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes
of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: T Scott,   C Rucker   

C. 47

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Agreement #26-758 with the Regents of the University of California, on behalf of the University of California, San

Francisco Medical Center



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the Chief Information

Officer, a Blanket Purchase Order with Med Services, LLC, in an amount not to exceed $800,000 for the procurement

of telecommunications equipment, replacement parts, and supplies for the period January 1, 2014 through December

31, 2015. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$800,000.00; Costs are budgeted under FY 13/14 in Org. 4280 or charged back to the ordering department via the

DoIT billing process; within the FY 13/14 budget. 

BACKGROUND: 

In 2001, the Harris Teltronics phone system was one of the telephone systems chosen by Contra Costa County for

standardization, to create a single, countywide communications network. MedTel Services, LLC, is now the sole

source for Harris Teltronics phone system parts and equipment. 

The Department of Information Technology’s Telecommunications division needs to be able to readily purchase parts

and supplies in order to complete work order requests and other jobs submitted by its customers. 

In accordance with Administrative Bulletin No 611.0, County Departments are required to obtain Board approval for

single item purchases over $100,000. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Ed Woo (925) 383-2688

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 48

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Ed Woo, Chief Information Officer

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Blanket Purchase Order with MedTel Services, LLC., 



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

The County Administrator’s Office has reviewed this request and recommends approval.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Information Technology department will not be able to acquire necessary telecommunications equipment to

address needs that may arise during the day-to-day operation of the countywide telecommunications network.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

No impact.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Purchasing Agent, or designee, to execute, on behalf of the Chief Information

Officer, a blanket purchase order amendment with Graybar Electric Company to increase the payment limit by

$500,000 to a new payment limit of $2,000,000 for the procurement of radio and telecommunications equipment as

needed, for the period January 1 through December 31, 2014. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

$2,000,000 (100% User Fees); Costs are charged to the ordering department through DoIT's billing process. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Department of Information Technology's Telecommunications and Radio divisions need to be able to readily

purchase parts and supplies, in order to complete Work Order requests and other jobs submitted by their customers.

The pricing is pursuant to U.S. Communities Contract Master Agreement NO. MA-IS-1-040222-6 solicited by the

County of Los Angeles, California, expiration date December 31, 2014 with the option to renew for (1) additional

one (1) year period.

In accordance with Administrative Bulletin No. 611.0, County departments are required to get Board approval for

single item purchases of $100,000. The County Administrator's Office has reviewed this request and recommends

approval. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Ed Woo (925) 383-2688

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Fern Carroll,   Joanne Buenger   

C. 49

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Ed Woo, Department of Information Technology

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Alteration to Blanket Purchase Order with Graybar Electric Company for Supplies



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If the action is not approved, DoIt will not have the necessary means to process and pay anticipated expenses through

the Blanket Purchase Order.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/11 authorizing Contra Costa County Employment and Human Services Department to

receive state summary criminal history information and federal level criminal history information. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

The Employment and Human Services Department sends applicants and new employees for state level Department

of Justice background checks. When these background checks are completed the results are sent to the Human

Resources Department. This resolution will allow the Employment & Human Services Department to receive state

and federal level summary criminal history information directly from the State Department of Justice and the Federal

Bureau of Investigation. This change will make the recruitment process more efficient. These background checks will

only be obtained under the appropriate circumstances for applicants and new employees. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The Employment and Human Services Department will not be able to receive summary criminal history information

for employment candidates or new employees. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Kelli Zenn, 925-313-1526

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 50

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Authorize the Employment and Human Services Department to Receive State and Federal Level Summary Criminal

History Information for Employment Candidat



CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

N/A

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2014/11 



THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA

and for Special Districts, Agencies and Authorities Governed by the Board

Adopted this Resolution on 01/07/2014 by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:

RECUSE:

Resolution No. 2014/11

In the matter of authorizing Contra Costa County Employment and Human Services Department to receive state summary

criminal history information and federal level criminal history information for applicants and new employees:

WHEREAS, Penal Code sections 11105(b)(11) and 13300(b)(11) authorizes cities, counties, and districts to access state and

local summary criminal history information for employment, licensing, or certification purposes; and

WHEREAS, Penal Code sections 11105(b)(11) authorizes cities, counties, and districts to access federal level criminal history

information by transmitting fingerprint images and related information to the Department of Justice to be transmitted to the

Federal Bureau of Investigation; and

WHEREAS, Penal Code section 13300(b)(11) requires that the specific criminal conduct of the subject of the record be a

requirement or exclusion from employment, licensing, or certification; and

WHEREAS, Penal Code sections 11105(b)(11) and 13300(b)(11) requires the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors to

specifically authorize access to summary criminal history information for employment, licensing, or certification purposes.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Contra Costa County Employment and Human Services Department is hereby

authorized to access state and federal level summary criminal history information for employment (including volunteers and

contract employees), and may not disseminate the information to a private entity.

Contact:  Kelli Zenn, 925-313-1526

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT the 2013 Advisory Body Annual Report for the Affordable Housing Finance Committee (AHFC), as

recommended by the Conservation and Development Director. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No General Fund impact. Costs to staff the committee were paid by Community Development Block Grant, and

HOME Investment Partnerships Act funds. 

BACKGROUND: 

Board policy requires that regular and ongoing board, commission, or committees shall annually report on its

activities, accomplishments, membership attendance, required training/certification, and proposed work plan or

objectives for the following year.

ANNUAL REPORT

1. Activities: The AHFC met in February to consider applications for Community Development Block Grant

(CDBG), and HOME Investment Partnerships Act (HOME) funds. Projects recommended for funding included

construction of three multifamily apartment projects located in Antioch, 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Kara Douglas 674-7880

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 51

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Catherine Kutsuris, Conservation and Development Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2013 Advisory Body Annual Report for the Affordable Housing Finance Committee (AHFC)



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

Oakley, and Walnut Creek; and a two homeownerships projects located in Bay Point. The committee also

recommended funds for the Neighborhood Preservation Program and Healthy Homes, which provide rehabilitation

loans and grants to low income homeowners. The AHFC met again in May to consider another two applications. The

AHFC recommended that the Board of Supervisors allocate funds to renovate bathrooms at the Central County

Homeless Shelter and provide additional funds to a new multi-family senior projects in El Cerrito.

2. Accomplishments: The AHFC reviewed 15 applications and provided funding recommendations to the Board of

Supervisors through the Department of Conservation and Development. Committee members provide a critical

review of the projects which ensures substantial leverage of CDBG and HOME funds.

3. Attendance/Representation: The AHFC committee achieved a quorum at both meetings. The West County

Representative seat is vacant. The current members primarily represent West and Central County. The AHFC strives

to have a diverse committee. Kara Douglas staffed the committee.

4. Training/Certification: There has not been any special training in the past year. Staff provides information to

committee members on webinars that provide information on related topics.

5. Proposed Work Plan/Objectives for Next Year: In 2014, the AHFC will meet at least once, probably in February.

Additional meetings will be held if applications are received during the year.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The Board would not have a 2013 report on the Affordable Housing Finance Committee.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The AHFC reviews and makes recommendations on many types of affordable housing projects. Some of these meet

Goal 3 on the Children’s Report Card: Families are Economically Self Sufficient.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

AUTHORIZE the Auditor-Controller to issue a warrant in the amount of $47,600 to the City of Concord from Park

Dedication Trust Account 8136 42020 3331 to finance the construction of a shade structure at Meadow Homes Park

located at the corner of Sunshine Drive and Detroit Avenue in Concord. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No impact to the County's General Fund - 100% Park Dedication Trust Account. 

BACKGROUND: 

The City of Concord (City) is requesting $47,600 in County Park Dedication funds to finance the construction of a

shade structure at the 12-acre Meadow Home Park located at the corner of Sunshine Drive and Detroit Avenue in

Concord. The new shade structure will be constructed adjacent to the new "spray park" area that is within the park and

that features water play areas for tots, tweens, and teens. The shade structure will have a metal roof with steel

columns, approximately 22 feet wide by 28 feet long, and will be constructed to provide cover for a group of picnic

tables. The Concord spray park is just one of two spray parks in the area, thus potentially drawing visitors from a

wide geographic area including residents of the unincorporated areas of the County where the park dedication funds

were generated. Construction costs associated with the shade structure is estimated at $32,000 with the balance of the

funds going to soft costs (i.e. shop drawings, material testing, and construction management). The timeline submitted

by the City shows the work starting in late January 2014. The project is expected to be completed prior to the

re-opening of the Spray Park for the season in May 2014. Once installed, the shade structure will be maintained 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Bob Calkins, (925)

674-7877

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 52

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Catherine Kutsuris, Conservation and Development Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Request from the City of Concord for Park Dedication Funds to Improve Meadow Homes Park



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

by the City.

It is the policy of the County to utilize park dedication funds to meet local and regional park needs. As a public park,

Meadow Home park is open and accessible to all members of the public regardless of residency.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Without the allocation of park dedication funds, the City would not have the resources to fully implement this

proposed project in a timely manner.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The proposed park improvement project supports the following community outcome established in the Children's39;s

Report Card: Communities that are safe and provide a high quality of life for children and families. 



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT the November 2013 update on the operations of the Employment and Human Services Department,

Community Services Bureau, as recommended by the Employment and Human Services Department Director 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No fiscal impact. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Employment and Human Services Department submits a monthly report to the Contra Costa County Board of

Supervisors (BOS) to ensure ongoing communications and updates to the County Administrator and BOS regarding

any and all issues pertaining to the Head Start Program and Community Services Bureau. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Not applicable. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Elaine Burres, 313-1717

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 53

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Operations Update of the Employment and Human Services Department, Community Services Bureau



ATTACHMENTS

CSB Nov 2013 CAO

Report 



CAO Report- Page 1

Camilla Rand, M.S.
Director

40 Douglas Drive
Martinez, CA 94553
Tel 925 313 1551
Fax 925 313 1772

www.cccounty.us/ehsd

To: David Twa, Contra Costa County Administrator
From: Kathy Gallagher, EHSD Director 
Subject: Monthly Report
Date: December 10, 2013

I. Good News Update/Accomplishments:
o CSB’s triannual review of the Community Action Program was completed 

during the second week of November 2013. The State Analyst spend three 
days reviewing contracts, reports, minutes, and budgets; attended the  
Economic Opportunity Council meeting; and visited 2 CSBG  sub-
contractors. 
The State analyst was very pleased with the program, organization and 
leadership and concluded with no areas of concern .

 CSB has been actively applying for community grants and other small granted 
projects, and seeking community donations to support program activities. 
o Our most recent award was the Cooking Matters in the Store mini-grant 

from NHSA which provides grocery store stipends and smart shopping tips 
for families

o In celebration of Food Day, the Food Bank of Solano and Contra Costa 
Counties and Spikes produce donated bags of food to families and a 
pumpkin to all children in the program.

 Community volunteering is on the rise at CSB—two Girls Scouts completed 
their projects at George Miller Concord this summer: one on literacy and 
another on Children’s art.  

 Company C Contemporary Ballet of Walnut Creek received a grant to conduct 
weekly ballet classes to children enrolled in a local Head Start program.
o Ballet lessons began at GMC for 3 preschool classes July, 2013 where 

children learn about focused movement, love of dance, and healthy life 
style. 

o Children look forward to their weekly half- hour sessions with instructor 
Laura who encourages them to imitate simple dance movements, use
shakers and other rhythm instruments, and repeat French words.
GMIII and GMC are participating in “Sesame Street Little Discovers: Big 
Fun with Science, Math, and More Research Study”  wherechildren, 
parents, and educators are following the “Little Discoverers,” curriculum.

o As part of the study, classrooms will participate in training sessions, 
receive a box of math and science materials, and weekly newsletter that 
contain information about STEM activities they can do at home. 

o Teachers will receive a $200 stipend, teacher assistants will receive $100, 
centers will receive $100 stipend, and the parents will receive a $20 gift 
card for completing a survey at the end of the six-week project.



CAO Report- Page 2

Camilla Rand, M.S.
Director

40 Douglas Drive
Martinez, CA 94553
Tel 925 313 1551
Fax 925 313 1772

www.cccounty.us/ehsd

 CSB held an All Staff Summit on November 15th to solidify our agency goals, 
develop strategies to meet those goals, and celebrate the efforts and high 
aims of CSB’s hard working staff.
o The theme for the day was “Reach,” symbolizing our efforts to aim high to 

support the needs of our community and to fulfill our mission. 
o The Glen Price Group facilitated strategic planning sessions to assist CSB in 

building a roadmap for the future
o Team presentations and recognitions built team spirit as well as morale 

and three workshops that staff could choose from strengthened skills: 
Leadership, Cultural Humility, and Music and Movement.

 CSB is partnering with an employee and her daughter to provide basic sign 
language training to Infant/toddler staff to promote language development 
and communication. Teaching staff will in turn share this knowledge with 
families to enhance communication at home. 

II. Status Updates:
a. Caseloads, workload (all programs)

 Head Start: 100% enrolled—1560
 Early Head Start: 100% enrolled—260 
 Stage 2: 357 Families and 164 children
 CAPP: 106 Families and 164 children
 LIHEAP: 296 clients served
 Weatherization: 15 Units Weatherization

b. Staffing:
 CSB continues to interview to fill vacncies.
 The Burau is evaluating its staffing needs and personnel costs while 

measuring the possible impact on bargaining negotiations with the Unions 
on CSB budget.

c. Legal/lawsuits
 N/A

d. Union Issues
 Staff is collaborating with Local 1 on a Suspension and a separate 

Settlement Agreement.
e. Hot Topics/Concerns/Issues

 Electronic Signature Approval: On December 3, 2013, CSB representatives, 
lead by CSB Director, Camilla Rand and Division Manager’s, Sung Kim and 
Katharine Mason, along with other program staff, met with 
representatives from the California Department of Education 
representatives at George Miller III, on what CSB hopes will be the final 
deciding meeting for the approval to utilize the CLOUDS Attendance 
Management System in lieu of current paper processes.
o In summary, the meeting went very well and produced positive 

outcomes for both sides.
o Although CSB still has to wait for the formal results, CSB is confident 

that the CDE will continue to move forward to finalize this project.



CAO Report- Page 3

Camilla Rand, M.S.
Director

40 Douglas Drive
Martinez, CA 94553
Tel 925 313 1551
Fax 925 313 1772

www.cccounty.us/ehsd

o CSB anticipates receiving an official notice from CDE in mid-January on 
their decision.

III. Emerging Issues/New Challenges:
 CSB received notice the Grantee and Delegate agencies will receive a Head 

Start Key Indicator Screening sometime between January and May, 2014. 
o This year-two screening is comprised of a small subset of Compliance 

Measures in 15 key indicator categories. 
o The outcome will determine if a full On-Site Monitoring (i.e. Federal 

Review) will be scheduled later in the year. 
o CSB and our Regional Office are in the process of learning more about this 

new process within Office of Head Start; meanwhile staff are beginning 
preparations. 

Please Note: The October and November CACFP nutrition reports will be in January’s 
report.

cc: Policy Council Chair
Family & Human Services Committee
Shirley Karrer, ACF



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT the 2013 Advisory Council on Aging Annual Report as submitted by the Employment and Human Services

Department Director. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

Not applicable. 

BACKGROUND: 

On June 18, 2002, the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 2002/377 requiring that

each regular and ongoing board, commission and/or committee shall annually report to the Board of Supervisors on

its activities, accomplishments, membership attendance, required training and certification programs, and proposed

workplan/objectives for the following year. The attached report fulfills that requirement for the Advisory Council on

Aging. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

Not applicable. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

Not applicable. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  John Cottrell, 313-1605

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 54

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2013 Advisory Council on Aging Annual Report



ATTACHMENTS

ACA Annual

Report 



























RECOMMENDATION(S): 

APPROVE the reallocation of $18,000 in Community Development Block Grant funds to the Contra Costa

Workforce Development Board; and APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Conservation and Development Director, or

designee, to execute a contract amendment with the Contra Costa Workforce Development Board to increase the

payment limit by $18,000 to a new payment limit of $79,571, to provide educational workshops to small

businesses/microenterprises throughout the County, with no change in the original term of July 1, 2013 through June

30, 2014. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No General Fund impact. CDBG funds are provided to the County on a formula allocation basis through the U.S.

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). CFDA# 14.218 

BACKGROUND: 

On December 10, 2013, the Board of Supervisors approved a Substantial Amendment to the County's FY 2013/14

CDBG Action for the allocation of an additional $18,000 to the West Contra Costa Business Development Center

(WCC BDC) to provide additional technical assistance to small businesses/microenterprises focusing on compliance

with California Senate Bill 1186 (SB 1186) and the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) (Board Order for this

action is attached). The WCC BDC, in partnership with the San Pablo Economic Development Corporation (SPEDC),

were to provide six to ten workshops to small businesses/microenterprises throughout the County on SB 1186.

Unfortunately, the WCC BDC recently notified County CDBG staff and the SPEDC staff that they are 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Gabriel Lemus, 674-7882

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 55

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Catherine Kutsuris, Conservation and Development Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Reallocation of Community Development Block Grant funds to the Contra Costa Workforce Development Board



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

unable to sponsor the activity at this time. 

However, the Contra Costa Workforce Development Board's Small Business Development Center (SBDC) has

agreed to sponsor the activity, in partnership with the SPEDC, to provide the additional technical assistance on SB

1186 to small businesses/microenterprises throughout the County. The SBDC currently receives CDBG funds

from the County to provide business training, consulting services, and technical assistance to new or existing

small businesses throughout the County. This additional activity falls in line with the SBDC's current services and

will provide small businesses important information on their rights and responsibilities under SB 1186. The

additional $18,000 will pay for staff time and materials to provided the workshops to businesses at various

locations throughout the County. At a minimum, there will be two workshops each in east, central, and west

Contra Costa County.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

Not reallocating the additional funds will result in delays in providing the workshops to small businesses and

could lead to additional business deciding to close down unnecessarily.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Workforce Development Board furthers the Children's report card outcome of "helping families be safe,

stable, and nurturing through economic self-sufficiency."

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment I 



jenea
Typewritten Text

jenea
Typewritten Text
ARCHIVED DOCUMENT PROVIDED FOR INFORMATION ONLY





RECOMMENDATION(S): 

AUTHORIZE the Auditor-Controller to transfer $5,000 from Park Dedication Funds Account 8136 27570 3610 to

the Contra Costa County Department of Conservation and Development to help finance a study to develop parklets in

the El Sobrante area. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

No General Funds are involved. The cost of the study is estimated at $15,000; $5,000 will be paid from Park

Dedication funds with the balance coming from the Department of Conservation and Development. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Department of Conservation and Development (DCD) is requesting $5,000 in park dedication funds to help

support a planning effort related to developing a parklet(s) in El Sobrante. Parklets are small public parks set into the

existing streetscape that provide both a visual interest and function while enhancing the overall appearance of the

street. Parklets are created by re-configuring road/parking spaces and/or sidewalk areas to provide a public amenity

including outdoor space for benches, landscaping and planter boxes, bike racks, or outdoor dining space for nearby

restaurants or cafes. The essential defining element of parklets is that they represent public space that is open and

accessible to all.

Potential key objectives of a parklet program may include: 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Bob Calkins, (925)

674-7877

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 56

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Catherine Kutsuris, Conservation and Development Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Allocation of Park Dedication Funds to Develop a Plan to Install Parklets In El Sobrante



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

bringing additional vibrancy and vitality to the streets by creating non-paying public spaces; 

making the area more pedestrian friendly and by doing so draw more people to local businesses;

creating green spaces to beatify and upgrade the area;

helping create a traffic calming effect.

It is expected that the results of this planning effort will be used to inform and support a potential County-wide

parklet effort.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

The allocation of Park Dedication funds will ensure that sufficient funding is available to complete the study in a

timely manner.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Development of parklets in the El Sobrante area supports the following community outcome established in the

Children's Report Card: Communities are safe and provide a high quality of life for children and families.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve new medical staff members, requests for privileges, advancement to permanent staff, biennial

reappointments, and resignations as recommended by the Medical Executive Committee at their December 16, 2013

Meeting, and by the Health Services Director. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations has requested that evidence of Board of

Supervisors approval for each Medical Staff member will be placed in his or her Credentials File. The above

recommendations for appointment/reappointment were reviewed by the Credentials Committee and approved by the

Medical Executive Committee. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

If this action is not approved, Contra Costa Regional Medical and Contra Costa Health Centers' medical staff would

not be appropriately credentialed and not be in compliance with 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Anna Roth, 370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: T Scott,   C Rucker,   Joanna Fon   

C. 57

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Medical Staff Appointments and Reappointments – December 2013



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: (CONT'D)

the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Organizations.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 

NP Privileges 



MEC Recommendations – December 2013 Page 1

A. Additional NP Privileges
Attachment 1

B. New Medical Staff Members

D. Anton Bland, MD                     Psychiatry/Psychology
Heidi Brown, MD Emergency Medicine
John Champlin, MD Psychiatry/Psychology
David Gurley, MD Emergency Medicine
Agnes Letai, MD Emergency Medicine
Monica McMillan, MD Emergency Medicine
Rebecca Miller, MD Emergency Medicine
John Rotskowski, MD Psychiatry/Psychology
Beatrice St. Claire, MD Psychiatry/Psychology

C. Requests for Additional Privileges

David Carey, MD         Family Medicine
Eric Fulkerson, MD         Surgery
Katharine Goheen, MD           Family Medicine
Jaison James, MD                  Surgery
Sergio Urcuyo, MD                 Internal Medicine
David Weiland, MD                 Internal Medicine

D. Advance to Non-Provisional

Nicole Allaire, DO Pediatrics              A
Anita Billops, NP                          Family Medicine             Aff
David Longstroth, MD                  Family Medicine             A
Joseph Mega, MD                        Family Medicine             A
Mark Smith, MD                           Family Medicine             A
Jennifer Stanger, MD                   Family Medicine             A
Daniel Thwaites, MD                    Family Medicine             A

E. Biennial Reappointments

Michael Baker, MD            Surgery                         A
Brian Johnson, MD          Internal Medicine            A          
Alvin Loosli, MD            Family Medicine             C
Simret Nanda, MD            Psychiatry/Psychology P/C
Thomas Paige, MD            Family Medicine             A
James Pehling, MD            Family Medicine             A
Jaime Tannebaum, MD           Pediatrics                      C
Jon Whalen, MD            Psychiatry/Psychology C



MEC Recommendations – December 2013 Page 2

F. Biennial Renewal of Privileges

Nicole Brito, NP Family Medicine      Aff
Stasia Tell, NP Family Medicine     Aff 
Glynda Severson, NP Family Medicine Aff
Jennifer Westerman, NP Family Medicine      Aff

G. Voluntary Resignations

Anna Budayr, MD Psychiatry/Psychology
Stephen Crane, MD Emergency Medicine
Vivek Mason, MD Diagnostic Imaging
Bih Bikelle Tambi, MD                               Psychiatry/Psychology
Michael Stein, MD                                     Internal Medicine
Jessica Zitter, MD                                     Internal Medicine



Attachment 1

Contra Costa Regional Medical Center
NP Privileges 

Section IV Inpatient Privileges

Name:  

                                                                                                                                                                                               

Privilege Description

D=With Direct Supervision
C=With Consultation

U=Unrestricted
D

/C
/U

Tr
ai

ni
ng

/
Ed

uc
at

io
n

Ex
pe

rie
nc

e

C
ur

re
nt

C
om

pe
te

nc
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed

G
ra

nt
ed

D
=D

en
ie

d
P=

Pe
nd

in
g

C
N

M
=C

rit
er

ia
 

no
t m

et

                                         Inpatient Privileges

MED

26
EKG interpretation (official report).

D NP CA. Lic N/A N/A

C NP CA. Lic
100 directly 
supervised 

cases

100 cases 
in the past 

2 yrs.

MED
28

Exercise Stress Test.

D NP CA. Lic N/A N/A

C NP CA. Lic
15 directly 
supervised 

cases

15 cases 
in last 
2 yrs.

MED
46

Cardiac stress testing using 
Persantine.

D NP CA. Lic N/A N/A

C NP CA. Lic 25
25 cases 

in last 
2 yrs.

MED
47

Cardiac stress testing using 
Dobutamine

D NP CA. Lic N/A N/A

C NP CA. Lic 10
10 cases 

in last 
2 yrs.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve the list of providers recommended by the Contra Costa Health Plan's Medical Director on October 30, 2013,

and by the Health Services Director, as required by the State Departments of Health Care Services and Managed

Health Care, and the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. 

BACKGROUND: 

The National Committee on Quality Assurance (NCQA) has requested evidence of Board of Supervisors approval

for each CCHP provider be contained within the provider’s credentials file. 

The recommendations were made by CCHP’s Medical Director.

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Patricia Tanquary,

313-6004

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: L. Maria Perez,   T Scott,   C Rucker   

C. 58

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approve New and Recredentialing Providers and New Organizational Providers in Contra Costa Health Plan’s

Community Provider Network



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this action is not approved, Contra Costa Health Plan's Providers would not be appropriately credentialed and

not be in compliance with the NCQA.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.

ATTACHMENTS

Attachment 



MEC Recommendations – December 2013 Page 1

A. Additional NP Privileges
Attachment 1

B. New Medical Staff Members

D. Anton Bland, MD                     Psychiatry/Psychology
Heidi Brown, MD Emergency Medicine
John Champlin, MD Psychiatry/Psychology
David Gurley, MD Emergency Medicine
Agnes Letai, MD Emergency Medicine
Monica McMillan, MD Emergency Medicine
Rebecca Miller, MD Emergency Medicine
John Rotskowski, MD Psychiatry/Psychology
Beatrice St. Claire, MD Psychiatry/Psychology

C. Requests for Additional Privileges

David Carey, MD         Family Medicine
Eric Fulkerson, MD         Surgery
Katharine Goheen, MD           Family Medicine
Jaison James, MD                  Surgery
Sergio Urcuyo, MD                 Internal Medicine
David Weiland, MD                 Internal Medicine

D. Advance to Non-Provisional

Nicole Allaire, DO Pediatrics              A
Anita Billops, NP                          Family Medicine             Aff
David Longstroth, MD                  Family Medicine             A
Joseph Mega, MD                        Family Medicine             A
Mark Smith, MD                           Family Medicine             A
Jennifer Stanger, MD                   Family Medicine             A
Daniel Thwaites, MD                    Family Medicine             A

E. Biennial Reappointments

Michael Baker, MD            Surgery                         A
Brian Johnson, MD          Internal Medicine            A          
Alvin Loosli, MD            Family Medicine             C
Simret Nanda, MD            Psychiatry/Psychology P/C
Thomas Paige, MD            Family Medicine             A
James Pehling, MD            Family Medicine             A
Jaime Tannebaum, MD           Pediatrics                      C
Jon Whalen, MD            Psychiatry/Psychology C



MEC Recommendations – December 2013 Page 2

F. Biennial Renewal of Privileges

Nicole Brito, NP Family Medicine      Aff
Stasia Tell, NP Family Medicine     Aff 
Glynda Severson, NP Family Medicine Aff
Jennifer Westerman, NP Family Medicine      Aff

G. Voluntary Resignations

Anna Budayr, MD Psychiatry/Psychology
Stephen Crane, MD Emergency Medicine
Vivek Mason, MD Diagnostic Imaging
Bih Bikelle Tambi, MD                               Psychiatry/Psychology
Michael Stein, MD                                     Internal Medicine
Jessica Zitter, MD                                     Internal Medicine



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

Approve and authorize the Health Services Director, or his designee, to execute, on behalf of the County, Interagency

Agreement #26-591-1 with the Regents of the University of California, an educational institution, on behalf of the

University of California, San Francisco Medical Center (UCSF) and Benioff Children’s Hospital, for the transfer of

patients and records from Contra Costa Regional Medical Center and Contra Costa Health Centers (CCRMC) to

UCSF and Benioff Children’s Hospital, for the period from December 1, 2013 through August 31, 2018 including

mutual indemnification to hold harmless both parties for any claims arising out of the performance of this Contract. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. This is a non-financial agreement. 

BACKGROUND: 

Under this Agreement CCRMC will be able to transfer patients and medical records to UCSF and Benioff Children’s

Hospital for patients who need a higher level of care. Once the patient is stable they will be transferred back to

CCRMC for all follow-up care. 

Approval of Transfer Agreement #26-591-1 will allow 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Anna Roth, 370-5101

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: T Scott,   C Rucker   

C. 59

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: William Walker, M.D., Health Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Approval of Transfer Agreement #26-591-1 with the Regents of the University of California, on behalf of the

University of California, SF



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

facilitation and continuity of care of patients and records between UCSF and Benioff Children’s Hospital and

CCRMC, through August 31, 2018.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this agreement is not approved, CCRMC would not be able to transfer patients to UCSF or Benioff Children’s

Hospital for higher levels of care.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

Not applicable.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT Employment & Human Services Department Community Services Bureau 2014 Planning Calendar.

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

Head Start Performance Standard 1304.51(a) mandates that the Head Start grantee develop a plan for program

operations; and, this plan be reviewed and approved by the Head Start governing body. The Board of Supervisors is

Contra Costa County Head Start's governing body.

This board order accepts the 2014 planning calendar for the Community Services Bureau, covering milestones for

various Head Start and Community Action programs for the year. The planning calendar was approved by the Head

Start Policy Council on September 28, 2013. 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  J Sanchez-Rosa 313-1779

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Joann Denardo,   Cassandra Youngblood   

C. 60

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: 2014 Employment & Human Services Community Services Bureau Planning Calendar



CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If not approved, Department will not be in compliance with Head Start regulations.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

The Employment & Human Services Department Community Services Bureau supports three of Contra Costa

County’s community outcomes - Outcome 1: “Children Ready for and Succeeding in School,” Outcome 3:

“Families that are Economically Self-sufficient,” and, Outcome 4: “Families that are Safe, Stable, and Nurturing.”

These outcomes are achieved by offering comprehensive services, including high quality early childhood

education, nutrition, and health services to low-income children throughout Contra Costa County.

ATTACHMENTS

2014 CSB Plan Calendar 





































Resolution No. 

AIR-16614     Consent    

BOS Agenda Other Actions             

Meeting Date: 01/07/2014

Time (Duration):  
CONTINUE Extension of Emergency Declaration Regarding Homelessness

Submitted For: David Twa, County Administrator 

Department: County Administrator Division: Health & Human Services

Noticed Public Hearing: No  Official Body: Board of Supervisors

Presenter/Phone, if applicable: Audio-Visual Needs: 

Handling Instructions: District: All Districts

Contact, Phone: Lavonna Martin, 925-313-6736

Information

Recommendation(s):

CONTINUE the emergency action originally taken by the Board of Supervisors on November 16, 1999 regarding

the issue of homelessness in Contra Costa County.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Background:

Government Code Section 8630 required that, for a body that meets weekly, the need to continue the emergency

declaration be reviewed at least every 14 days until the local emergency is terminated. In no event is the review to

take place more than 21 days after the previous review.

On November 16, 1999, the Board of Supervisors declared a local emergency, pursuant to the provisions of

Government Code Section 8630 on homelessness in Contra Costa County.

With the continuing high number of homeless individuals and insufficient funding available to assist in sheltering

all homeless individuals and families, it is appropriate for the Board to continue the declaration of a local

emergency regarding homelessness.

Consequence of Negative Action:

The Board of Supervisors would not be in compliance with Government Code Section 8630.

Children's Impact Statement:

None.

Budget Information

Information about available funds



Budgeted: Funds Available: Adjustment: Amount Available:

Unbudgeted: Funds NOT Available: Amendment:

Account Code(s) for Available Funds

1:

Fund Transfers

Attachments

No file(s) attached.



RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ADOPT Resolution No. 2014/2 authorizing the Director of the Department of Conservation and Development, or

designee, to prepare and submit an application, certification, and $600 application fee to the California Debt Limit

Allocation Committee for an allocation of $7,067,129, in Private Activity Bond Authority for conversion to

Mortgage Credit Certificates. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None. No General Fund monies are involved. All costs associated with the issuance and administration of this

program are paid by fees assessed on program participants. The issuance of a Mortgage Credit Certificate does not

involve the issuance of any debt by the County, therefore there is no pledge of revenue by the County, or any party

contracting with the County. 

BACKGROUND: 

Contra Costa County began operation of a Mortgage Credit Certificate (MCC) Program in June 1991. MCCs are an

alternative means of assisting low and 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  Kara Douglas

925-674-7880

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc:

C. 62

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Catherine Kutsuris, Conservation and Development Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Mortgage Credit Certificates: Application for $7,067,129 in Private Activity Bond Authority



BACKGROUND: (CONT'D)

moderate income first-time homebuyers in achieving home ownership. The County MCC program has provided

assistance to over 3,600 households. Recipients of a MCC are eligible for an income tax credit from the federal

government that effectively reduces their net mortgage payment by 100 to 200 basis points (1% - 2%). The

County’s application to the California Debt Limit Allocation Committee (CDLAC) for $7,067,129 in Private

Activity Bond Authority for MCCs is based on State allocation procedures. Contra Costa County received an

allocation in July, 2013 of $7,067,129. Almost all of the allocation is exhausted. This allocation will result in the

issuance of approximately 30 MCCs.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION:

If this request is not approved, the allocation of $7,067,129 for Contra Cost County will not be provided and will

remain with CDLAC for use elsewhere in the State.

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT:

None.

ATTACHMENTS

Resolution No. 2014/2 







RECOMMENDATION(S): 

ACCEPT the 2013 Annual Report from the Economic Opportunity Council Advisory Board for the period January 1,

2013 through December 31, 2013, as recommended by the Employment and Human Services Director. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

None 

BACKGROUND: 

On June 18, 2002, the Contra Costa County Board of Supervisors adopted Resolution No. 2002/377, requiring each

regular and ongoing board, commission and/or committee annually report to the Board of Supervisors on its

activities, accomplishments, membership attendance, required training and certification programs, and proposed work

plan/objectives for the following year. The attached report fulfills the requirement for the Economic Opportunity

Council Advisory Board. 

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION: 

The Economic Opportunity Council Advisory Board would be out of compliance. 

CHILDREN'S IMPACT STATEMENT: 

None 

APPROVE OTHER 

RECOMMENDATION OF CNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
RECOMMENDATION OF BOARD

COMMITTEE 

Action of Board On:   01/07/2014 APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED OTHER 

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF SUPERVISORS

AYES ____ NOES ____ 

ABSENT ____ ABSTAIN ____ 

RECUSE ____ 

 

Contact:  J. Bhambra, 313-1545

 
I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of
the Board of Supervisors on the date shown. 

ATTESTED:    January  7, 2014 

David J. Twa, County Administrator and Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

 

By: , Deputy

cc: Jagjit Bhambra,   Cassandra Youngblood   

C. 63

  

To: Board of Supervisors

From: Kathy Gallagher, Employment & Human Services Director

Date: January  7, 2014

Contra 
Costa 
County 

Subject: Economic Opportunity Council Advisory Board 2013 Annual Report



ATTACHMENTS

2013 EOC Annual

Report 



Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department 
Community Services Bureau 

2013 Advisory Body Annual Report 
 

Advisory Body: Economic Opportunity Council (EOC) 
Meeting Time/Location: Every 2nd Thursday of the month/40 Douglas Dr, Martinez, CA 
Chair: Rachele Gomez, Low-Income Seat 2 
Staff Support: Jagjit Bhambra, Administrative Services Assistant III  
Reporting Period: January 2013 – December 2013 
 
Recommendation 
ACCEPT the 2013 Annual Report of the Economic Opportunity Council Advisory Board. 
 
Activities 
 Onsite monitoring of the recipients of Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) funds 

and their impact on addressing community needs and access to services: 
 CCC Health Services Department Emergency Youth Shelter 
 Opportunity Junction 
 Contra Costa Clubhouses 

All programs were reported as meeting their contract requirements and fulfilling their 
contracts for addressing and meeting community needs.  
 

 EOC members participated in the following community service outreach projects.   
o Rachele Gomez and 1 EOC staff member volunteered during the Week of the 

Young Child event at Community Services Bureau in Brentwood.   
o Nicholas Alexander and 1 EOC staff member participated in Men and Women 

of Purpose event in Richmond.   
o Christine Sevier and 1 EOC staff member participated in the 2013 Project 

Homeless Connect 9 in Antioch. 
o Uche Uwahemu met with the Executive Directors of Rubicon and Contra Costa 

Clubhouses.   
 

Accomplishments 
 The BOS Community Action Month presentation occurred on May 7th.   

 
 4,670 households were served in the LIHEAP services and 360 homes were weatherized 

through the Weatherization Program.   
 

 24 Clerical Assistant Trainees completed this CSB program.  Two obtained employment.   

Attendance/Representation 
 Nine general business meetings were scheduled in 2013.  Seven of the nine general 

business meetings achieved quorum. 
 Joint meeting of the EOC, Head Start/Early Head Start Policy Council, and Board of 

Supervisors occurred on April 19th.   
 Joint orientation and training was held with the Head Start/Early Head Start Policy 

Council in October. 



Contra Costa County Employment & Human Services Department 
Community Services Bureau 

2013 Advisory Body Annual Report 
 

Training/Certification 
 1 EOC member attended Policy 101 Workshop in Alameda on September 6th.  
 Joint Meeting of the EOC, PC, and the Board of Supervisors was held in April.  
 Chair, Rachele Gomez, Private/Non-Profit members, Jelani Killings and Uche 

Uwahemu, and 2 EOC staff members attended the Cal/Neva Learning Institute training 
on March 19-20, 2013 in Sacramento.   

 Chair, Rachele Gomez and 1 EOC staff member attended the Cal/Neva Region IX 
Annual Conference in April.   

 Chair, Rachele Gomez and 2 EOC staff members participated in the Community Action 
Partnership Annual Convention on August 27-30, 2013 in Chicago.   

 2 EOC staff members completed Phase II of the Result Oriented Management and 
Accountability Training on October 17th in Burbank. 

 The EOC and PC Joint Orientation and Training was held on October 26th.   
 1 EOC member participated in the Community Action Partnership 50th Anniversary of 

the War on Poverty webinar on November 7th. 
 

2014  Proposed Work Plan 
 Hold the Community Action Public Hearing in Spring of 2014. The EOC will receive 

public input on needed services in the community. 
 

 The 2015-2016 Community Action Plan will be submitted to Ca Department of 
Community Services and Development June 2014.  The CAP will include results of the 
Community Assessment, Public Hearing, and Strategic Plan. 
 

 Increase community involvement and information sharing in the areas of interest 
identified in the Community Action Plan, which are:  violence awareness, 
unemployment, safety, housing, and access to health care, accessing nutritional food  
 

 Release Request for Proposals for Community Action service providers to be funded by 
the Community Services Block Grant in 2015-2016. 


	Agenda
	SD.1_BOARD MEMBER ASSIGNMENTS TO 2014 BOARD COMMITTEES, SPECIAL COUNTY COMMITTEES, AND REGIONAL ORGANIZATIONS 
	SD.1_ATT_Resolution No. 2014_1
	SD.1_ATT_Attachment I--Board Policy on Appointments
	SD.1_ATT_Attachment II - Proposed Master List of Board Committee Appointments
	C.  1_Application requesting Community Development Block Grant funds, North Richmond area.
	C.  2_I-80_San Pablo Dam Road Interchange Project-Phase 1, San Pablo area.  Project Number 4660-6X4170
	C.  2_ATT_Rental Agreement, Herstus U McGinley
	C.  3_I-80_San Pablo Dam Road Interchange Project-Phase 1, San Pablo area. Project Number 4660-6X4170 
	C.  3_ATT_Right of Way Contract, Luong
	C.  3_ATT_Grant Deed, Luong
	C.  4_Prohibit stopping, standing, or parking on both sides of Forni Drive (Road No. 4285B), between the hours of 9_00 p.m. and 5_00 a.m. daily, Concord area.
	C.  4_ATT_Traffic Resolution 2013-4398
	C.  5_Establish speed limits on Gateway Road (Road No. 8981 and 8984A), Bethel Island area. (District III)
	C.  5_ATT_Traffic Resolution 2013-4399
	C.  6ize a traffic signal maintenance agreement with the City of Concord
	C.  6_ATT_City of Concord Svcs Agreement
	C.  7_Accepting completion of landscape improvements for DG11-0068, San Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area.  (District II)
	C.  7_ATT_Resolution No. 2014_5
	C.  7_ATT_Final Insp and Rider
	C.  8_Accepting completion of landscape improvements for DG11-0069, San Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area. (District II)
	C.  8_ATT_Resolution No. 2014_6
	C.  8_ATT_Rider
	C.  8_ATT_Final Inspection
	C.  9_Accepting completion of the warranty period and release of cash deposit for road acceptance RA06-01209 San Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area.
	C.  9_ATT_Resolution No. 2014_7
	C. 10_Accepting completion of improvements for Subdivision Agreement (Right of Way Landscaping) for SD08-9246, San Ramon (Dougherty Valley) area.
	C. 10_ATT_Resolution No. 2014_8
	C. 10_ATT_Rider
	C. 10_ATT_Final Inspection
	C. 11_Approving the Final Map and Subdivision Agreement for subdivision SD05-8967, Pacheco area. 
	C. 11_ATT_Resolution No. 2014_10
	C. 11_ATT_Agmt and Final Map
	C. 11_ATT_Tax Letter and DP
	C. 12_APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Director of Airports, or designee, to execute a hangar rental agreement with Buchanan Field Airport Hangar tenant. 
	C. 12_ATT_Hangar Rental Agreement
	C. 13_ACCEPT the 2013 status report on street light maintenance by Pacific Gas and Electric Company
	C. 13_ATT_TWIC Report
	C. 14_CLAIMS
	C. 15_Settlement of Claim, Flores vs. Contra Costa County
	C. 16_Introduce Ordinance 2014-01 amending the County Ordinance Section 33-5.375
	C. 16_ATT_Introduce Ordinance 2014-01 Public Works
	C. 16_ATT_Ordinance 2014-01
	C. 17_Appointment of Ben Hornstein to the Advisory Council on Aging 
	C. 18_APPOINT Armando Morales to Low-Income Seat No. 5 of the Economic Opportunity Council
	C. 19_Allocation of Additional Park Dedication Funds to Finance Improvements to the Iron Horse Corridor at 230 Hookston Road in Pleasant Hill
	C. 19_ATT_Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment No. 5038
	C. 20_Appropriation Adjustment - Byron School Resource Officer
	C. 20_ATT_Appropriation and Revenue Adjustment No. 5037
	C. 21_Reclassify Three (3) Sheriff_s Ranger Positions to Sheriff's Community Service Officer
	C. 21_ATT_P300 No. 21400
	C. 22_300 Ilene Street, Martinez _ Lease for the Health Services Department Residential Crisis Facility (Hope House)
	C. 22_ATT_Lease
	C. 23_205 41st Street, Richmond _ Lease with RYSE, Inc.
	C. 24_APPROVE and AUTHORIZE the Librarian, or Designee, to apply for and accept a grant in the amount of $10,000 from the California State Library.
	C. 25_Apply for and Accept a Grant From the West Contra Costa Integrated Waste Management Authority
	C. 26_California Department of Aging funding
	C. 26_ATT_Resolution No. 2014_3
	C. 27_Apply for and accept a grant in the amount of $15,000 from the Pacific Library Partnership.
	C. 28_Interagency Agreement _29-520-6 with the Pittsburg Unified School District
	C. 29_Submission of SB 82 Grant Applications
	C. 30_2013-14 Food Services Agreement with Mt. Diablo Unified School District _ Crossroads High School
	C. 31ize Purchase Order with CompuCom Systems Inc.
	C. 32_Law Search Associates
	C. 33_Purchase Order with Municipal Maintenance Equipment, Inc.
	C. 34_Contract _24_794_9 (5) with BHC Sierra Vista Hospital, Inc.
	C. 35_Amendment _24-681-73(13) with LTP Carepro, Inc. (dba Pleasant Hill Manor)
	C. 36_Contract _24-086-145(10) with Crestwood Behavioral Health, Inc.
	C. 37_Amendment _23-403-6 with Robert Half International, Inc. 
	C. 38_Amendment _74-438-4 with Vasanta Venkat Giri, M.D.
	C. 39_Contract _26-644-11 with MGA Healthcare, Inc. 
	C. 40_Contract _26-715-2 with Walnut Creek Surgical Associates, Inc.
	C. 41_Contract _24-709 with Beatrice St. Claire, M.D.
	C. 42_Contract _74_343_5 with Richard D. Baldwin, M.D.
	C. 43_Contract _26-904-27 with Stephen D. Weiss, M.D.
	C. 44_Contract _26-604-9 with Michael Gynn, M.D.
	C. 45_Purchase order amendment with CompuCom Systems, Inc. for MS application licensing
	C. 46_Purchase Order with Beckman Coulter, Inc.
	C. 47_Agreement _26-758 with the Regents of the University of California, on behalf of the University of California, San Francisco Medical Center
	C. 48_Blanket Purchase Order with MedTel Services, LLC., 
	C. 49_Alteration to Blanket Purchase Order with Graybar Electric Company for Supplies
	C. 50ize the Employment and Human Services Department to Receive State and Federal Level Summary Criminal History Information for Employment Candidat
	C. 50_ATT_Resolution No. 2014_11
	C. 51_2013 Advisory Body Annual Report for the Affordable Housing Finance Committee (AHFC)
	C. 52_Request from the City of Concord for Park Dedication Funds to Improve Meadow Homes Park
	C. 53_Operations Update of the Employment and Human Services Department, Community Services Bureau
	C. 53_ATT_CSB Nov 2013 CAO Report
	C. 54_2013 Advisory Council on Aging Annual Report
	C. 54_ATT_ACA Annual Report
	C. 55_Reallocation of Community Development Block Grant funds to the Contra Costa Workforce Development Board
	C. 55_ATT_Attachment I
	C. 56_Allocation of Park Dedication Funds to Develop a Plan to Install Parklets In El Sobrante
	C. 57_Medical Staff Appointments and Reappointments _ December 2013
	C. 57_ATT_Attachment
	C. 57_ATT_NP Privileges
	C. 58_Approve New and Recredentialing Providers and New Organizational Providers in Contra Costa Health Plan_s Community Provider Network
	C. 58_ATT_Attachment
	C. 59_Approval of Transfer Agreement _26-591-1 with the Regents of the University of California, on behalf of the University of California, SF
	C. 60_2014 Employment and Human Services Community Services Bureau Planning Calendar
	C. 60_ATT_2014 CSB Plan Calendar
	C. 61_CONTINUE Extension of Emergency Declaration Regarding Homelessness
	C. 62_Mortgage Credit Certificates_ Application for $7,067,129 in Private Activity Bond Authority
	C. 62_ATT_Resolution No. 2014_2
	C. 63_Economic Opportunity Council Advisory Board 2013 Annual Report
	C. 63_ATT_2013 EOC Annual Report

